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TO  

THE MEMBERS 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty First Annual Report of the company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Audited Financial statements and Auditor’s 

Report thereon.  
 

 
OPERATIONAL REVIEW AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

 

Investment Banking  

 

FY24 was an action-packed year for Capital Markets. Although Q1 was muted for us, we saw good activity 

leading to end of Q2 & continuing in Q3, with Q4 seeing a record number of deals by DAM Capital. For 

FY24, we completed 30 deals including 9 IPOs, 8 QIPs, 1 OFS, 1 Preferential Issue, 1 Open Offer, 4 

Buybacks, 1 Corporate Finance Advisory, 1 Structured Finance Advisory, 2 M&A and 2 PE transactions.  

 

With the IPO of Avalon Technologies in April 2023 – DAM Capital opened the IPO Markets. We were able 

to successfully complete IPOs across sectors and deal sizes including JSW Infrastructure IPO worth INR 

2,800 Crs. and Entero Healthcare worth INR 1,600 Crs.; we also were active in the manufacturing space 

with IPOs of Avalon Technologies, Rishabh Instruments and Epack Durable; In Consumer & Tech space – 

we completed IPOs of Credo Brands and Yatra; we were also IPO bankers to 2 small finance banks – ESAF 

SFB and Capital SFB.  

 

We capitalized on our platform to successfully deliver 8 QIPs – out of which 3 QIPs were sole deals. Out 

of 11 Sole QIPs (>INR 250cr) which happened in the market – DAM Capital did 3 of them (Anant Raj, DCX 

Systems and Wockhardt Ltd.). With QIPs of Sterling & Wilson Renewable Energy, Kaynes Technology and 

Laxmi Organics – we were able to demonstrate repeat business with existing clients. DB Realty and Bank 

of India were other QIPs we successfully completed. We also did the Preferential Issue of Aurionpro 

Solutions.  

 

On the advisory side – we were the sole banker to Ravalgaon Sugar Farms on the sale of Intellectual 

Property of Ravalgaon’s sugar boiled confectionary business to Reliance Consumer Products. We also 

advised Nirma Group on its acquisition of Glenmark Lifesciences worth INR 5,650 cr.  

 

We expect to continue our momentum moving into FY25. As of date, we currently have 15 IPOs in the 

pipeline including 5 left lead IPOs and 1 Sole IPO; we are also mandated with 5 QIPs and working on 

multiple M&A, PE and Structured Finance Transactions. We have also strengthened our team and 

continue to focus on building our pipeline. 

Institutional Equities  

 

The Indian Capital markets had an unprecedented run in the run-up to the central elections. While FPIs 

adopted a cautious stance with valuations being in uncharted territory and the ongoing global 

geopolitical uncertainty, domestic investors (driven by continuous retail inflows) continued to lap up 

equities aggressively. Overall market volumes also scaled new highs.  

 

FY24 also began on a strong note, with a temporary blip on the election outcome -subsequently, we have 

continued the bull run. FPI investors have also come back -albeit with not-so-large flows. With the 

political uncertainty behind us, we should see a lot more activity this year from FPIs. Domestic flows also 

seem set to continue. The monsoon is also expected to be good- leading us to expect another good year 

for equities.  

  

We boosted our team by onboarding four new hires during the year. 

 



 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS        (Rs. In Lacs) 

The summarized standalone performance and appropriations for 2023-24 are given below: 
 

Particulars For the year ended March 
31, 2024 

For the year ended March 
31, 2023 

Total Income 

Less: Total Expenses 

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 

Less: Provision for Tax 

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 

Profit / (Loss) for the year 

Total Comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year 

18,176.70 

8,659.73 

9,516.97 

(2,488.14) 

7,028.83 

7,028.83 

7,002.68 

8494.84 

7325.09 

1169.75 

(315.66) 

854.09 

854.09 

853.49 

 

AMOUNT TO BE CARRIED FORWARD TO RESERVES 
 
The details of amount carried forward to reserves are given in note no. 23 of the Notes forming part 
of the financial statements 
 

DIVIDEND  

 
The Board recommends a dividend of Rs. 2.5 per fully paid Equity Share on 1,41,37,200 Equity 
Shares of face value Rs.10/- each, for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 aggregating to Rs. 
3,53,43,000/- 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
The Board of the Company is comprised of eminent persons with proven competence and integrity. 

Besides the experience, strong financial acumen, strategic astuteness, and leadership qualities, they 

have a significant degree of commitment towards the Company and devote adequate time to the 
meetings and preparation. 
 

As on the date of the report, the Board comprises, 2 Independent, 1 Non-Executive and 2 Executive 
Directors, details thereof have been provided below: 

 

Sr No. Name of the Director Designation Category 

1. Mr. Rajendra Chitale Independent Director Independent Director 

2. Mr. Lalit Ratadia Independent Director Independent Director 

3. Ms. Nithya Easwaran  Nominee Director Non-Executive Director 

4. Mr. Jateen Doshi Whole time Director Executive Director 

5. Mr. Dharmesh Mehta  MD & CEO Executive Director 

 

The Board of Directors oversee the management functions to ensure that these are effective and 
enhance Shareholder value. The Board’s mandate inter alia is to have an oversight of the Company’s 
strategic direction, to review corporate performance, assess the adequacy of risk management and 

mitigation measures, to authorise and monitor strategic investments, to ensure regulatory compliance 
as well as high standards of governance and safeguard interests of all stakeholders. None of the Directors 

are related to any other Director or employee of the Company. 
 

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified for being appointed as Directors as specified in 
Section 164(2) of the Act and Rule 14(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 

Rules, 2014. 

 



 

Re-appointment of Managing Director, Whole time Director & Nominee Director 
 

Mr. Dharmesh Mehta (DIN 06734366) was appointed as Managing Director and CEO effective June 10, 
2020 till June 10, 2023. Mr. Dharmesh Mehta’s term as Managing Director and CEO is ending on June 10, 
2023, being eligible for re-appointment and based on performance evaluation and the recommendation 

of the NRC, the Board, at its meeting held on May 16, 2023, re-appointed Mr. Dharmesh Mehta as 
Managing Director and CEO of the Company for a further period of 3 years   effective June 11, 2023 upto 

June 10, 2026 

 

The profile and particulars of experience, attributes and skills of Mr. Dharmesh Mehta together with his 

other directorships and committee memberships have been disclosed in the annexure to the Notice of 
the Annual General Meeting.  

 

Mr. Jateen Doshi (DIN 08476768) was appointed as Whole time Director effective June 10, 2020 till June 
10, 2023. Mr. Jateen Doshi’s term as Whole time Director is ending on June 10, 2023, being eligible for 
re-appointment and based on performance evaluation and the recommendation of the NRC, the Board, 

at its meeting held on May 16, 2023, re-appointed Mr. Jateen Doshi as Whole time Director of the 
Company for a further period of 3 years   effective June 11, 2023 up to June 10, 2026 

 

The profile and particulars of experience, attributes and skills of Mr. Jateen Doshi together with his other 
directorships and committee memberships have been disclosed in the annexure to the Notice of the 
Annual General Meeting.  

 

Ms. Nithya Easwaran (DIN 03605392) was appointed as Non-Executive Nominee Director effective June 
10, 2020 till June 10, 2023. Ms. Nithya Easwaran’s term as Non-Executive Director is ending  on June 10, 

2023, being eligible for re-appointment and based on performance evaluation and the recommendation 
of the NRC, the Board, at its meeting held on May 16, 2023, re-appointed Ms. Nithya Easwaran as Non-

Executive Nominee Director of the Company for a further period of 3 years   effective June 11, 2023 upto 
June 10, 2026, subject to the approval of the Members. 
 

The profile and particulars of experience, attributes and skills of Ms. Nithya Easwaran together with her 
other directorships and committee memberships have been disclosed in the annexure to the Notice of 
the Annual General Meeting 

 

BOARD MEETINGS 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company meets at least once a quarter to review the quarterly results 
and to decide on business policy and strategy apart from other board business.  

During the year under review, the Board met four (4) times on May 16,2023, August 02, 2023,  

October 19, 2023, and February 06, 2024.The intervening period between two Board meetings was 
well within the maximum gap of 120 days as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The 
attendance of the Board Meetings held during FY24 is given in Table 1. 
 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and help to 
delegate particular matters that require greater and more focused attention. The Chairperson of the 
respective Committee informs the Board about the summary of the discussions held in the Committee 

Meetings. The minutes of the meetings of all Committees are placed before the Board for review. The 
Board Committees also request special invitees to join the meeting, wherever appropriate. The Company 

Secretary officiates as the Secretary to all the Committees. 
 

The Board has currently established the following Committees. 
 

1. Audit Committee 
 

2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee.  

 

 

Attendance of Directors at Board and Committee Meeting(s) 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


 

 

Table 1 shows attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and Committee meeting(s) held for the 
year ended March 31, 2024. Attendance is presented as number of meeting(s) attended, (including 

meetings attended through electronic mode) out of the number of meeting(s) required to be attended. 

 

Table 1 

 

Name of the Director DIN Designation Board Audit 
Committee 

Nomination & 
Remuneration 
Committee 

Mr. Rajendra Chitale 00015986 Independent 
Director 

4/4 4/4 1/1 

Mr. Lalit Ratadia 00043877 Independent 
Director 

 4/4  4/4  1/1 

Ms. Nithya Easwaran  03605392 Nominee 
Director 

4/4 4/4 1/1 

Mr. Jateen Doshi 08476768 Whole time 
Director 

4/4 NA  NA 

Mr. Dharmesh Mehta  06734366 MD & CEO  4/4 NA  NA 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

The Audit Committee comprises of the following three Members, as on March 31, 2024: - 

 

1. Mr. Rajendra Chitale (Chairman) 

2. Mr. Lalit Ratadia (Member) 

3. Ms. Nithya Easwaran (Member) 

 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in conformity with the provisions of Section 177 and 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The Members 
possess adequate knowledge of Accounts, Audit, Finance, etc.  

 

During the year under review, the Audit Committee met four (4) times on May 16,2023, August 02, 
2023, October 19, 2023, and February 06, 2024 which where attended by all the members. The 

Committee meets, inter alia, to review the accounts of the Company, transactions with related party and 
to discuss the audit findings and recommendations of the internal and statutory auditors. The 
composition and attendance details of the Audit Committee Meetings held during FY24 is given in Table 

1. 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC) 

 

The NRC comprises of the following three Members as on March 31, 2024: - 

 

1. Mr. Rajendra Chitale (Chairman) 

2. Mr. Lalit Ratadia (Member) 

3. Ms. Nithya Easwaran (Member) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in conformity with the 
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The NRC meets, inter 

alia, to fill up vacancies in the Board, evaluate the performance of the Board and its individual Members. 
The NRC recommends to the Board from time to time the framework relating to the remuneration for 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


 

the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Managerial Personnel and other employees. The 
Company has put in place Board approved remuneration policy for the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and other Employees which is formulated in line with the 
requirements of Companies Act, 2013. 
 

During the year under review, one meeting of NRC was held; on May 16, 2023. The composition and 
attendance details of the NRC Meeting held during FY24 is given in Table 1. 

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 

The Independent Directors of the Company meet as and when required before the Board Meeting 
without the presence of Executive Directors or management personnel. These meetings are conducted 
in an informal and flexible manner to enable the Independent Directors to discuss matters pertaining to 
the affairs of the Company and put forth their views to the Chairman and Managing Director.  
 
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 15, 2024, inter alia, to discuss 
and review the following: 
 
• Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a 

whole;  
• Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of 

the Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 
• Evaluation of the quality, content, and timelines of flow of information between the Management 

and the Board that is necessary for the Board to perform its duties effectively and reasonably. All 
the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting. 

 
In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status 
as Independent Directors of the Company and the Board is satisfied with the integrity, expertise, and 
experience (including proficiency in terms of Section 150(1) of the Act and applicable rules thereunder) 
of all Independent Directors on the Board. Further, in terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, Independent 
Directors of the Company have included their names in the data bank of Independent Directors.      
 

EVALUATION OF THE BOARD AND DIRECTORS.  

 

During the year, the evaluation of the performance of the board, its committees thereof and the 
performance of directors was conducted. The feedback received on board evaluation was shared with 
the members of the Nomination and Remuneration committee. The whole-time directors and the 
Managing Director of the Company were evaluated based on various quantitative and qualitative criteria, 
including knowledge and competency, commitment and contribution, leadership, governance and other 
parameters. The directors also undertook peer evaluation with a view to have a more comprehensive 
board evaluation process. The overall performance evaluation exercise was completed to the satisfaction 
of the board. The evaluation exercise commended the board for their knowledge, commitment and 
integrity. 
 
 

SUCESSION PLANING  
 
 

The Company believes that sound succession plans for the senior leadership is very important to create 
a robust future for the Company. The Company recognizes that succession planning is a continuous 
process rather than a one-time event and has put in place a Policy on Succession Planning that aligns 
talent management with the objective and endeavours to mitigate critical risks such as vacancy, 
readiness and transition risk. The Company has a formal succession planning initiative being followed at 
an organisational level. The human resources department has in advance identified superannuating 
employees at all decision-making levels and identified successors to take over these roles. The emphasis 
of the Company is on facilitating the transformation of managers into leaders and to create a large pool 
of talent that can implement strategies of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
periodically reviews the succession planning process being followed by the Company, especially at the 
senior management level. 
 
DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 



 

 

In compliance with Section 152 of the Act, Ms. Nithya Easwaran will retire by rotation at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment. A resolution seeking 
shareholders’ approval for her re-appointment forms part of the Notice of this AGM. A brief profile 
of the retiring directors is furnished below for the information of shareholders.  

In last year’s AGM, Mr. Jateen Doshi retired by rotation and got re-appointed being eligible for re-
appointment. 

  

The Directors as on 31st March 2024 are as follows: 

 

1. Mr. Rajendra Chitale (Independent Director) 

2. Mr.  Lalit Ratadia (Independent Director)  

3. Ms. Nitya Easwaran (Nominee Director) 

4. Mr. Jateen Doshi (Whole Time Director) 

5. Mr. Dharmesh Mehta (MD and Chief Executive Office) 

 

 

The Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) as on 31st March 2024, pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 are as follows: 

 

1.   Mr. Dharmesh Mehta    MD & Chief Executive Officer 

2.   Mr. Hitesh Desai             Chief Financial Officer 

3.   Mr. Rajesh Tekadiwala Company Secretary 

 

 

Brief Profile – Nithya Easwaran 

Ms. Nithya Easwaran is a Nominee Director in our organisation. She holds a post graduate diploma 
in management from Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow and Bachelor of Engineering from 
VJTI, Mumbai. She has been on Board since June 10th, 2020. She joined Multiples Alternate Asset 
Management Private Limited in 2010 and was a principal there till May 2014 and thereafter as 
Managing Director. She has also worked with CITIBANK N.A. MUMBAI in various roles for 7 years; 
her last role at Citi Bank was as Head, Structured Finance and Private Financing, Capital Market 
Origination. Prior to that, she also worked with ICICI Ltd. for 4.5 years. Ms. Nithya has overall work 
experience of over 25 years in field of Private Equity, Structured Finance & Banking Industry.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REMUNERATION POLICY 
 

The Board has a Remuneration policy in place, for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior 



 

Management Personnel and other Employees which is formulated in line with the requirements of 

Companies Act, 2013. The said Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company 

www.damcapital.in . The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has oversight overcompensation. The 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee assesses organizational performance as well as the individual 

performance for senior management. Based on its assessment, it makes recommendations to the Board 

regarding compensation for senior management. 

 

Neither Managing Director & CEO, nor the Whole-time Director has received any remuneration or 

commission from any of our Subsidiary. 
 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

 

At the AGM held on 30th September 2020, the shareholders had approved the appointment of KKC & 

associates LLP (Formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co. LLP), Chartered Accountants FRN: 105146W/W100621 as 

the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years from the conclusion of the 27th AGM of 

the Company held for FY20 till the conclusion of 32nd AGM of the Company for FY 25. 

 

In accordance with the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, enforced on May 7, 2018, by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, the appointment of the Statutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at every 

Annual General Meeting. There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers 

made by the Statutory Auditors in their report on the Financial Statements for FY24. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 

Pursuant to the Secretarial Standards-I issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India pertaining 

to Board of Directors, the Company confirms that all applicable standards have been duly complied with 

during the period under review. 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

As per Section 177, read with Section 188 of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, the Audit 

Committee notes the related party transactions of the Company on a quarterly basis. The Audit 

committee in its meeting held on 16th May 2023 gave an omnibus approval for related party transaction 

worth Rs. 1 Crore per transaction with DAM Capital USA Inc., wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.  

 

All other related party transactions entered during the year under review were in the ordinary course of 

business and on an arm’s length basis, thus not requiring Board/Shareholders’ approval. Since all related 

party transactions entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course of business and were on an 

arm’s length basis, Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company. As per Ind-AS 24 on ‘Related Party 

Disclosures’, the details of related party transactions entered into by the Company are included in the 

Notes to Accounts.  

 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES / JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

The Company has one direct wholly owned subsidiary namely DAM Capital (USA) Inc. as at the end of 

the Financial Year. The Company does not have any Joint Venture and Associate Company. A statement 

containing salient features of the financial statements and all other requisite details of all the subsidiary 

companies in the format AOC-I is appended as Annexure I. 

 

 

 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 

The Company had 111 employees as on March 31, 2024. 

http://www.damcapital.in/


 

 

Disclosures pertaining to the provisions of Section 197 of the Act, read with the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (to the extent applicable) a statement showing 

the names and other particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out 

in the said rules are provided in this Annual Report. Having regard to the provisions of the first proviso 

to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Annual Report excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the 

Members of the Company. The said information is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the 

Company during working hours and any Member interested in obtaining such information may write to 

the Company and the same will be furnished on request. 

 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
 

During the year under review, your Company has neither invited nor accepted any Public Deposits and  
hence no details pursuant to Rules 8 (v) and (vi) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are reported. 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

 

There were no loans or guarantee or investments made by the Company under the provisions of Section 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPENDITURE AND EARNINGS  

 

The particulars regarding foreign exchange expenditure and earnings are furnished in Note no. 25 in the 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements. 

 

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
 

The Company has taken adequate measures for conservation of energy and usage of alternative source 

of energy, wherever possible. The operations of your Company are not energy intensive 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

The Company has in place, adequate systems of Internal Control to ensure compliance with policies and 

procedures. It is being constantly assessed and strengthened with new / revised standard operating 

procedures and improvised Information Technology controls. Internal audits of all the business units of 

the Company are regularly carried out to review the Internal Control Systems. The Audit Reports of 

Internal Auditors along with their recommendations and implementation contained therein are regularly 

reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board.  

 

The Internal Auditors verified the key Internal Financial Control by reviewing key controls impacting 

financial reporting and overall risk management procedures of the Company and found the same 

satisfactory. It was reviewed by the Audit committee of the Company. 

 

MATERIAL CHANGES/ COMMITMENTS 
 

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company which 

have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements 

relate and the date of the report. 

 

 

 

 

INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS 



 

 

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNAL 
 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunal which would 

impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY 
 

The Company has in place a policy on Sexual Harassment (Prevention & Redressal). The Company 

undertakes ongoing trainings to create awareness on this policy.  
 

The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee 

under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013.The company conducts quarterly meetings of Internal Committee. 

 

No instances of Sexual Harassment were reported during the period under review. 

 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

The Company has a board approved Whistle Blower Policy and a vigil mechanism to ensure that all 

Employees/directors of the Corporation work in a conducive environment and are given a platform to 

freely express their concerns or grievances on various matters pertaining to any malpractice, 

actual/suspected fraud, or violation of the Company code of conduct. 

 

The policy is placed on the Company website. The policy provides that the whistle blower shall be 

protected against any detrimental action as a result of any allegations made in good faith and allows 

direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee. 

 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
The Directors confirm that: 

(a) in the preparation of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures, if any; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at March 31, 2024 and profit of the company for that period; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual financial statements on a going concern basis; and 
(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

ANNUAL RETURN 
 

The Annual Return of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 in Form MGT - 7 in accordance with Section 

92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is 

available on the website of the Company at – www.damcapital.in   
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF   

DAM Capital Advisors Limited 

 

Sd/-      Sd/- 

Dharmesh Mehta    Jateen Doshi 
Managing Director & CEO   Director 
DIN: 06734366     DIN: 08476768    

 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: June 4, 2024  

 



 

 

 
ANNEXURE I 

 

FORM   AOC-I  

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint 

ventures PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in lakhs) 
 

 
 

         For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of  
         DAM Capital Advisors Limited 

 
          
         Sd/-    sd/- 
         Dharmesh Mehta   Hitesh Desai 
         Managing Director & CEO                 Chief Financial Officer 
         DIN: 06734366   PAN:AAAPD6996Q
         sd/- 
         Rajesh Tekadiwala 
         Company Secretary  
            Mumbai, June 4, 2024     PAN: AAIPT1355P   

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars   Foreign Company 

1. Name of the subsidiary DAM Capital (USA) Inc. 

2. Date since when subsidiary was acquired August 2009 

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 

if different from the holding company’s 

reporting period 

April 1, 2023 to 
 
March 31, 2024 

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on 

the last date of the relevant financial year in 

the case of foreign subsidiaries 

INR Conversion rate:  

83.3466 

5. Share capital  500.08  

 6. Reserves & surplus  37.74  

 
7. Total assets  550.99  

 8. Total Liabilities 13.17  

 
9. Investments 0 

10. Turnover 114.33  

 11. Profit/(Loss) before taxation 29.29  

 12. Provision for taxation 6.34  

 
13. Profit/(Loss) after taxation 22.96  

 14. Proposed Dividend 0 

15. % of shareholding 100 



 

 

ANNEXURE II 

 

Annual Report on CSR activities - 

[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social 

Responsibility) Rules, 2014] 

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be 

undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs. 

The CSR policy is to ensure that CSR activities are not performed in silos and that it be skillfully and 

inextricably woven into the fabric of the Company’s business strategy for overall value creation for all 

stakeholders. DAM Capital believes that profitability must be complemented by a sense of responsibility 

towards all stakeholders with a view to make a material, visible and lasting difference to the lives of 

disadvantaged sections of the people, preferably in the immediate vicinity in which the Company 

operates but at the same time ensure widespread spatial distribution of its CSR activities Pan-India 

befitting its status as a conscientious corporate citizen. 

Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 
Rules 2014 requires DAM Capital Advisors Limited to mandatorily spend on CSR. 

The object of the CSR activities would seek to – 

(a) serve the poor, marginalized and underprivileged 

(b) promote inclusion 

(c) be sustainable 

(d) meet needs of the larger community and society 
 

2. CSR Committee  

 

With the notification of Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020, as provided in sub Section (9) of section 135, in cases 

where the amount to be spent by a company under sub-section (5) of section 135 does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, 

the requirement under sub-section (1) of section 135 for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility 

Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Committee provided under this section shall, in such 

cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of such company. 

 

Since the amount required to be spent by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility is less than Rupees Fifty 

Lacs due to profits earned in earlier years and since the Company has incurred loss in previous financial years, CSR 

Spending are expected to be Nil or Less than Rupees Fifty Lacs. Hence the Board in its meeting held on 24th March 

2021 dissolved the CSR committee.  

 

3. Provide the web-link where CSR Policy and CSR 

projects approved by the board are disclosed on 

the website of the Company. 

 

www.damcapital.in  

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR 
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of 
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach 
the report). 

Not Applicable for the Financial year under 
review  

   

 

http://www.damcapital.in/
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a) Average net profit of the company as per section 
135(5). 

b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as 
per section 135(5). 

c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or Programmes 
or activities of the previous financial years. 

d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if 
any 

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5 b+5c-5d) 

a) Rs.  99,575,865 
 

b)  Rs. 1,991,517 
 

c) NIL 
 

d) NIL 
 

e) Rs. 1,991,517 

6 a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project) 
 
Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL 
 
Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year 
 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

Sl. No. Name of the 
Project 

Item 
from the 
list of 
activities 
in 
schedule 
VII to the 
Act. 

Local 
area 
(Yes/ 
No). 

Location of the 
project. 

Amount 
spent for 
the 
project (in 
Rs.). 

Mode of 
implementation 
- Direct 
(Yes/No). 

Mode of implementation - 
Through implementing agency. 

State. District. Name. CSR 
registration 
number. 

1.    Karnataka Rs.500,000  Inspire Institute of 
Sport 

 

2.    Maharashtra/Mumbai Rs.500,000  Mumbai Police 
Foundation 

 

3.    Maharashtra/Pune   Rs.492,000  Seva Sahyog 
Foundation 

 

4.    Maharashtra/Thane Rs.300,000  The Thane Society 
for the Prevention 
of Cruelty to 
Animals 

 

5.    Maharashtra/Mumbai Rs.200,000  The Welfare of the 
Stray Dogs 

 

 

 b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads   Nil 

c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NA 

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs 1,992,000/- 

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year  

                                                     Amount Unspent (In Lakhs) 

Total 
Amount 
Spent for 
the 
Financial 
Year (in 
Rs.). 
 

Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR 
Account as per section 135 (6) 

Total Amount Transferred to any fund specified under Schedule 
VII as per Second proviso to Section 135(5) 

 
 

Name of the 
Fund  

Amount  Date of Transfer 

Amount  Date of Transfer 



 

 

 

   

8 Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired 
through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the 
Financial Year: 

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired 
 

No  

 

 

NA  

 The details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the 
Financial Year  2023-24 

 

Not 
Applicable   

Not Applicable  Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

  
f)  Excess amount for set -off if any  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Particular Amount 

(in Rs.) 

(1)                                         (2) (3) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section 
(5) of section 135 

1,991,517/- 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 1,992,000/- 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] 483/- 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of 
the previous Financial Years, if any 

1,434/- 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)] 1,917/- 

 

7 (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three 
financial years 

 

                       
Sr. 
No. 

Preceding 
Financial yr. 

 

Amt. trfd. To Unspent 
CSR A/c U/s 135 (6) 
(in Rs.) 

Amt. spent in the 
reporting FY (in Rs.) 

Amt. trfd. to any fund specified under 
Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if any 

 

Amt. 
remaining to 
be spent in 
succeeding 
fy (in Rs.) 

Name of the 
Fund 

Amt. (in Rs.) Date of 
transfer 

 NA  NA NA NA NIL NA NIL 

 (b)Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for 
ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

N.A 



 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Short particulars 

of the property or 

asset(s) 

 

[including 

complete address 

and location of 

the property] 

Pincode of      the 

property or 

asset(s) 

Date of 

creation  

Amount of CSR 

amount spent 

Details of entity/ Authority/ 

beneficiary of the registered 

owner 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 
 
 
 
 

     CSR Name Registered 

Registration  address 

Number, if   

applicable   

 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

 

9 Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend 

two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5). 
NA 

 

The Board of the Company hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in 

compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company. 

 

 
For DAM Capital Advisors Limited  
 

 

Sd/-                               Sd/- 

   Mumbai, June 4, 2024                                                         Dharmesh Mehta   Jateen Doshi                       
       Managing Director & CEO  Whole time Director  

 DIN: 06734366                     DIN: 08476768 
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Independent Auditor's Report

To

The Members of

DAM Capital Advisors Limited

Report on the audit ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of DAM Capital Advisors Limited

('the Holding Company' or 'the Parent' or 'the Company') and its subsidiaries (the parent and its

subsidiaries together referred to as 'the Group'), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31

March 2024 and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),

the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year

ended on that date, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of material

accounting policy information and other explanatory information ('the Consolidated Financial

Statements').

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

('the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fairview in conformity with the Indian Accounting

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS') and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the

Consolidated State of Affairs of the Group, as at 31 March 2024, and its Consolidated Profit And Other

Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Changes in Equity and its Consolidated Cash Flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAs') specified under section

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Group, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India ('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions ofthe Act, and the rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other Information

4. The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Holding Company's annual report but does not

include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditors' report thereon. The Other Information is

expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

5.
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6. In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have

performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required

to report that fact.

7. When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate action as

applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

8: The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these

Consolidated Financial Statements, that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated State of Affairs,

Consolidated Profit and Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Changes in Equity and Consolidated

Cash Flows of the Group is in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section

133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other

accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies

included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other irregularities; selection of the appropriate accounting software for ensuring compliance with

applicable laws and regulations including those related to retention of audit logs; the selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that

were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the

purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the HoldingCompany,

as aforesaid.

9. In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies

included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to continue as a going

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or

has no realistic alternative but to do so.

10. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing

the financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

Consolidated Financial Statements.

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

12.1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

12.2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) ofthe Act, we are also responsible

for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial

controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.

12.3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

12.4. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

12.5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a mannerthat achieves fair presentation.

12.6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial

statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the

independent auditors. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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13. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities

included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,

among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

14. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

15. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements of the current year and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure aboutthe matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that

a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

16. We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total

assets of Rs. 550.99 lakhs (before consolidation adjustment) as at 31 March 2024, total revenues of Rs.

113.58Iakhs (before consolidation adjustment) and net cash flows amounting to Rs. (85.26) lakhs (before

consolidation adjustment) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated Financial

Statements. These financial statements are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management

and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and

disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of section 143(3) of the Act in

so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on such unaudited financial statements. In

our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these

financial statements are not material to the Group.

17. Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the

work done and the financial statements certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

18. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report, that:

18.1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated

Financial Statements.

18.2. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of

those books.

18.3. The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other

comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated

statement of cash flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account

maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statem ""'~;;;;;,'-
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18.4. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified

under Section 133 of the Act read with the relevant rules thereunder.

18.5. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as

on 31 March 2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the

directors of the Group companies, incorporated in India are disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) ofthe Act.

18.6. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated

Financial Statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and the operating

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 'Annexure A'.

18.7. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, , the remuneration

paid during the current year by the Holding Company, to its directors is in accordance with the

provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Holding Company,

is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.

19. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe

Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us, as noted in the 'Other Matters' paragraph:

Suite 52, Bombay Mutual Building, Sir Phirozshah Mehta Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001,India
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19.1.

19.2.

19.3.

19.4.

19.5.

19.6.

The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2023 on its financial

position in its Financial Statements - Refer Note 35 to the Financial Statements;

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative

contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

The respective managements of the Holding Company, have represented to us and to best of their

knowledge and belief, that no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company

to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Intermediaries'), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever

by oron behalf ofthe Holding Company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The respective managements of the Holding Company, have represented to us, to best of their

knowledge and belief, that no funds have been received by the Holding Company from any person(s)

or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Funding Parties'), with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on such audit procedures, that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, performed by us whose financial statements have been audited under the Act,

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representatio.n under para 19.4

and 19.5 contain any material misstatement. 'l7-;;;5 s~,.
--OJ CI ~
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19.7. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Holding Company

during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

b) The Holding Company has not declared and paid interim dividend during the year and until the

date ofthis report.

c) As stated in Note 22 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the Holding Company

have proposed final dividend fortheyearwhich is subject to the approval of the members at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance with Section 123 of the

Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

19.8. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding Company, have used an

accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts which has a feature of recording audit

trail facility (edit log) and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions

recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any

instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1 April 2023,

reporting under Rule l1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of

audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicpble for the financial

year ended 31 March 2024.

20. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,

2020 ( 'CARO') issued by Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in

Auditor's report, accordingto the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports

issued by us for the Holding Company, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in

these CARO reports.

For KKC 8< Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number: 105146W/W100621

Devang Doshi
Partner
ICAI Membership No: 140056
UDIN: 2..4lyOO 5"1. Bi::fFP\.f-\$

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09 August 2024
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Annexure 'A' to the Independent Auditors' report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of DAM
Capital Advisors Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Referred to in paragraph '18.6' under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our

report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid Consolidated Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

Opinion

1. In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of DAM Capital Advisors Limited as

of and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to

the Consolidated Financial Statements of DAM Capital Advisors Limited ('the Holding Company') and its

subsidiary companies, as of that date.

2. In our opinion, the Holding Company have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial controls were

operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria

established by the respective companies considering the essential components of such internal controls

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('the Guidance Note').

Management's responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

3. The Board of Directors of the Holding Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internal controls over

financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Act.

Auditor's responsibility

4. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company, internal financial controls with

reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing ('SA '), prescribed under section 143(10)

of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the

Consolidated Financial Statements. Those SAs and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements were established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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5. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial

Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the

Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment ofthe risks of material

misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

6. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, and the audit evidence obtained by the other

auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the 'Other Matters' paragraph below, is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the

Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7. A company's internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial

Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded ·as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention

or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated Financial
Statements

8. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated

Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements to

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated

Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Sunshine Tower, Level 19, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphlnstone Road, Mumba14000l3, India
T: +9122 6143 7333 E: Info@kkcllp.in W: www.kkcllp.in LLPIN: Mp-2267

Suite 52, Bombay Mutual Building, Sir Phirozshah Mehta Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001, India



kkc & associates lip
Chartered Accountants
(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Other Matters

9. Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

internal financial controls system with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements in so far as it

relates as it relates to the Company incorporated in India, as the subsidiaries are incorporated outside

India and the provisions of clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not

applicable to such entities. Our opinion is not qualified for this matter.

For KKC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number: 105146W/W100621

Devang Doshi
Partner
ICAI Membership No: 140056
UDIN:21-t /Ll005Ms)::( ~r:pO+<g.~O

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09 August 2024
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DAM capital Advisers Limited

CIN : U!1!1999MH1953PLC071865

Consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31,2024

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars
A,., "'at

Note
March 31, 2023March 31 2024

ASSETS

Financial assets

cash and Cish equivalents 3 8.456.06 1,560.57

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents • 7,599.76 73,004.60

Reteivables

(i} Trade re<eivables SA
Silled 1,041.31 18,560.58

Unbilled 319.79 -
Iii) Other receivables SB 5.13 127.03

Investments 6 399.35 604.61

Other financial assets 7 501.02 22,739.31

Hon-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment 8 743.44 617.31

Intanxible assets • 47.52 32.51

Intangible assets under development 10 54.00

Right-of-use assets 11 195.32 485.04

Current tilx assets 11 656.40 728.53

Other non-financial assets 13 295.31 311.41

Deferred talC assets (net) ,. 206.68 290.03

Total assets 21468.10 1,20,115.55

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financlalliabilttles

Trade payables 15

0) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

265.03 1,07,046.94

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 16 492.94 329.40

leas!! liabilities 17 244.Q3 570.25

Other Finandalilabilities 18 2.18 17.89

Non-financial L1abifitles

Provisions ,. 2,943.00 2,116.89

Current tax liabilities (net) 20 208.84 -
Othet' non-financial liabilrues 21 1,050.54 52L01

EQUITY
Equity share capital 22 1,413.72 1.413.72

Other e.qufty 23 14,847.82 8,099.44

Tetalilabilities and equity 21468.10 1,20,115.55

The accompanvtng notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statem~ts.

This is the Consolidated balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

~
Director

DIN: 08476768

Im"hO"~
CFO li~

, (

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of

capital Advisors Limited

Dharmesh Mehta

MD&CEO
DIN : 06734366

~.,.. r1--
Rajesh Tekadiwala

Company Secretary

Devang Doshi
Partner
Membership No.: 140056

Place: Mumbal

Date: August 09 , 2024

For KKC & ASSOciates LiP

Chartered Accounlants

(former1y Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Registration No.:10S146WjWl00621



DAM Capital Advisors Umited

(IN: U99999MH1993PLC07186S

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss forthe year ended March 31, 2024

fRs. in lakhs)

Particulars Note
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

Revenue from operations

Brokerage Income 24 4,947.13 2,915.01

Advisorv fee income 24 12,436.32 5,228.77
Total revenue from operations 17,383.45 8..143.78

Other Income 25 816.40 360.40

Total income 18,199.85 8,504.18

Expenses

Operating expenses 26 66657 59854

Employee benefit expense 27 6,534.16 5..350.66

FInance costs 28 121.10 109.92

Depreciation and amortisation expense 29 633.75 537.79

Other expenses 30 697.62 720.57

Total expenses 8,653.20 7,317.48

Profit /(Ioss) before tax 9,546.65 1..186.70

Income tax expense: 31
- Current tax 2,410.89 341.16
- Deferred tax 83.55 (22.08)

Total tnexpense 2.494.44 319.08

Profit Illoss) for the year 7,052.21 867.62

Other comprehensive income

a)ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

(I) Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations (34.94) (0.80)

(ii) Changes in fair value of FVQCI equity instruments -
(ii) Income tax relating to the above 8.79 0.20

b) Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss

(i)Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of a foreign

operation

(13631) 60.72
Other comprehensive income/Iloss) for the year, net of tax 1162.46} 60.12

Total comprehensive income 1(10$5) for the year 6..889.75 927.74

Earnings per equity share (Fate value Rs 10/- per equity share) 34
• Basic (Rs.) 49.88 6.14

• Diluted (Rs.) 49.88 6.14

~
Director

DIN: 08476768

H;I'ShD~ I
(FO

Rajesh Tekadiwala

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 09,2024

The accompanying notes are lntegral part of the consolidated financial statements.

This Is the Consolidated Statement of profit and loss referred to In our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For KKC & Associates LLP DAM Capital Advisors Limited

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & (0 llP)

Registration NO.:10S146W!WI00621

Devang Doshi

Partner

Membership No.: 140056
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onwIidto<I sm......... of chances in~ for rtw, \'Nf mrkd M.rdo 31.. "2ClN

~ EduitY sNn camt.t fRs.in IIIIItlsI

p~r1ia.fan '-'-
_.

A$ ~t April I, 2.OU 1,41,37,200.00 1,4ll.72

Mued duq me ~w
A$ at MMdl )1, zon 1.41.37,200.00 1,413.72-

1.... ee1 duriN'lh. WI'
/UatM.....hU,2.0U l)1l,n,2.00.oo ~"

.""- - (R<. ......

ReMO'Q.nd~ ~ con.,rll!Nmive irKome

Particul~rI Exchange diff...ncu TotaloU-aquity

Securiliu
R......su,..,menls of

on InIn<lllt1tll m.
RetAIned nmings Gen"".I,aserve C-plr.III........ pofI....mploy..."nt

p,..,ml"m
b.n.fit obliealioGS

financl.lstAtemenu of
~ r"",ien op.'atl\Ml

/U 1IIApr111.2.022 1,456.68 3,816SS 381.43 1,425.7' 4S.05 .....U 7,383.76

p,orn I (LOfSl fO( the ynr 867.61 867.61

OIh,..- (om~,,,lI.rWv. ilKOrne (0.60) lill.72 w.n
Dillidlffic '01 to $h~ ....hoId"" H2O< tlJ:Z.(6)

As at MaM Jl lOll 112..24 l,ll6.SS ..,." 1 .n.n ~A> JU.lW ,_M
Profilt (lOISI fo. 1M- yea' 7,052.21 7,0S2.21

00... alnll'fehenslooe inmme . i"-") ,nUll (162.46)

0iYid.n<f .16 10 tIlardlok\an. 141.3 /141.3

Ant Maodr n. 2024 "",OllOll ~16.SS "'La L...." u..., "'., 14,.147.42

The ;>c;Cnlpanvlnrnotu we integ...1p.rt of tIM> CIlnso!id'lcd r...nci.ll Rate",enu.

TlIio is the Conddoteel Sta""""'t"fdl;r~in """ity ....ferred 10 in OIA'" ,eport of """" dot".

For kkC & AsIOdatft UJI
OYnelNl Ar:CQUnl.nl.s

t111frnerty IO'IlmjllC...-rj & Co llJ'1
~~lion No~105146WJWlOO621

~
Dl!¥M1lI Dostll
P.rtner
Membenlllp NO. 1400S6

PI"" Mumb~1

O.t,,: Aileusl 09,2.02.4

hMellta
OW

DIN: 06734366

¢~
R.j""hTekadiw~l.
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.~£;o~·tlI -
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DAM capibi AcMson limited

ON: Ufl99!lMH1993PlC071S6S

(onsoidioted Stil'tement of cash flows f.. ttle yeill e.nded Match 31, lOlA
As. inlaldlsJ

PiIf1iculilfS
.... .,,'

Milrdl31,2024 Milrdln.20U

CASH flOW FROM OPERATING ACTlV1TlES:

Profit! (loss) before tilX 9,546.65 1,186.10
Adju,tments :

Depredation and amortisation 633.75 537.80

Interest income (652.67) (344.34)
F;l\iInce cost 121.10 109.92
Gain on sale of investments (3.67)

DivIdend iocome (0.11)

(Glln) llo.ss on sale of filled a5S~ts (3.291 13.08)
Unreai5ed fcr~ign ~xcfl,;,fli~ loull.e"inl(part of FCTR} 1131UO) 593S
PIOYision fur doubtf"l debts 49.32

Net iAOli~1/1osson inwstments mellsuf'e'd at FVTPl

• Unlea!i5ed 0.17

Realised pin on "',~nexchance

A1lowa...,.. written off O!l doubtful debb {340.51

irlisurptus/{dmdt ~ore a ... 6 ',168.53 ....
Adjustme.ntsfor [1IlCf9sel/dIKre_1n opentinc assets:

(lnuuse) I deUl'ase In t~de ~lIfablM 16,528.80 (13,9&5.68)

(l..-nas,,) 1decreilse in Other rlO!lvabl,,5 132.07 (lu2l
Ilnueil5e) Idecreil5" in other fiflilneialllSets 22.250.79 122,IS4.221

(lnoeaselldKluse in other non~l assets (18.82) 63.72

AdjllSlments for ina_/(deauselln opentinlliMllliUes

{~\('JJinaeilsein t~dc pa'(llble~ (1,G6,781.91) 1,02,346.64
(deuelsel/lncr'ease In other non fil\.;lncl,,! llllbiities 529.50 139.48

(dea"asell ino:rea,,, in other Onlnclallilbi1ities (15.71) 16.32

Increase/ (deat!a...l in provIsions 826.11 318.61
O$h &enerilted from operatignJ (57,380.64) 68,305.81

lois. : IrICome tilx (paidl! refu nd (2121.13) (3GG.40

Net cash used in)1 enerated from 0 IIralln activities (59,SOl.77) 61939Al

CASH FLOW FAOM INVESTING ACTlVInES:

Sail> of kwe,tment meJoSured at FVTPL

Purch~"" of property, plant and efluillment (442.76l (320.92)

PI~ from HIe of property, plolnt and equipments ...... •."
M<we""'1lt in other 8~nk bi>l;lf\(" 67,153.79 166,75154)

lnteren f"e0!i¥ed 640-20 332.93

Oiviciend received o.JJ

hyment to "cq"l~ investments (954.591
p~ from sale gf kwe.lm.nU """. L153.61

1loInl'. dei>05U placed (1,7U.97 1547.261
Net ash (used inll (enented from InVd/ activities ">nAl " <"
~ ROW FROM RNANONG ACT!vmES:

Intere.t paid 182..91) 144.57J
Repay....nt of OOntlwi"l5 163.54 18&.81

~~YfIWnl of leas<!! hbi!itieo {361Uil (347.06)

Dividend p"id to DJmpany's shar,hokl«lO (ndurling Don (141.37) (212.06)

Net ash (used inll ,""ted from flru,nd aetiuffieJ 425.15 ......
NET INOlEASE/(O£CJtEASElIN CASH AND aM'K BAlANCES S,895A9 ....so
Add: cash and cash ~ulva!enU.1bUfnnino! of the year 2,56057 2.114.07

Cuh and ash equivalents at end of Ihe - 1,456.06 2560.57

• Tho above Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows hav" been prep"red undo! Ihe Indir"ct method JoS set out in Ind AS 7 'Slat"ment of Cash Flows'.

Tile accompanying note, ne in int.,~lpartof these fin"ncillstatemenu.

This is: the ronsolidated statement ofcuh flow referred to in our reoort of "VlN> date.

Director

rnN "•.,"~

:Cl!lihD1!AI

, I

For and on behalf of lhe Board of Dn-ctors of

capital Advisors Umited

RIlje~Tebdiwala

COmp"ny Secretary

PlaGl Mumbai

DII_: August 09,2.024

D_eDosl'li

Partner

Membe"hipNc>. 140051>

For KICC&AssodatallP

Cha~IedAcoJuntana

(t"ormerly- KhilflJl Kunverjlllo Co Up)

Ileais:lrlt"ion No.:105146W1\'1l00611



DAM ~i1:al AdWsors limil:ed
ON: lJ!I'9999MH1993PlC011865

HoW 10 £Onsolidaled milooal mrtemeAIS for the year aided Ma.ch 31. 2O~.

The Compiny Is engaged in the business of shire ind .toct: brckinH for both euh segment and Derivatives .egment aM Is .. member of

the National Stock £Kehlnge of Indl. ~;m1ted (NSE) and the B£E Llmited.The activities af the Company Indl,lde pro~IIHni equity ",.earch

Ino' stock brakini .ervices to Foreign Instltl,ltlanallnve.tars (Fils) ar.d Domestic Instltutionallnve.tors (Oil.).

The Company hoIve a who"v owned subsidl;lrv (WOS) in USA, IOFC Caplt.1 (USA) Inc. (Now DAM Capital (USA), IfIC.1 The WOS is a broker­
dealer re~ister..d with the Seoultlel in<! ExchoIn~" Cornml15ioo (the -SEC") incl is i member of the Finindal Ir.dunry Regu\;ttory

Autlmritv C-FJNRA"1 ill USA.

IDFC Sc!<:uritie. 5intI:al'O"' Pte. ltd (roFCSSl, a wholly--ownoed w~dilry lWOSJ, Inrorpo,.,led in Singapoll!. The was wlS dissolved ancl
1"'"iII....... o><vl .... ("o.......nv b;t.. IlIoott .""''''''!nr> fro- ,,,",,",,,,,,I of Iln~".. l'lno""..............ntjf""""tinn N............ n lOINI

The r",ancAl Stibo:menl Ire of the Group consist of the Comp;ony and lIS subskli3..ies in USA and Silliapono.

2.1. M;ateriil x£OUIltinr po(/dn

""'" consoIitbtell firl.~l stite"""nts relate to DAM Clplal AcMsoIS llmitedlthe -Corr.pany"')' its wb$ldlllfV nl""'ly DAM C.pial (USA)
Inc &. IDFC5ecuritie5 SinCipote Pte. Ltd ltoeetller her........ft..r referred to In "the Group·).

The rmancAl stitelTM!nlS of the subsidiary used irl the conwlidiltion ille d.awn up to the sam.. ll!portil1i dat.. n oft..... CamP'lny i~. vear

end..d Mirch 31, 2024 and are prep;r.red blsed on the a=>l.l"ti"& poHdes consistent with toose used by ,he Group.

The Finarlcial statements of the Group have been prepared In lCCO,dance wilh the Ind AS 110 _ 'Consolidated FInancial Statements' a,

per the Companies (IndIan Accourltln& 5tar.dards) Rule., 2015 a. amended by the Companies (Indian AccountIng Standards) Rules, 2016,

notifl..d ur.der SectKm 133 of the CompanIes Act, 1013 phe Act") and the other r..levant provisions of the Act.

The rnnsoll<l.ted f!Nnda! itatemertr.s hav.. he ..n pr"pilred on the followiflll basls:

Tile slllndilone ti..andal S1lIlement of the company .. nc1 collYt!r&ed Ind As nNf'Ida.! stat..m..nt of tile s.ubsfdlary!las!>Nn ellmbined on a
line_by_Iine ba31s by addiRl tocetll..r li~ ilems of usels, liOIbilitles, income ..00 ~penses. The ...n-JrOUp ~u.ncn and Inlra-g.oup

tl'llnsactions lIOIYt! b....n fully elirnln;atf!d.

The po!ides of tiM! .ubsidlaty are eomistent with these 01 "'" Companv.

Th.. subsidiary comp;lnycol'lSidered In th .. consolidated rnarrcilll .tatemems arl U below

Na... : DAM C.p1lll1 (USAjlnc.

R..litionship; WhcIIy llwned subJlclIlrv
Country of In.corpontion: Uniled Statl!'! of Amf!fia

SNore ofOw",,~lIip, 100"

InK Securities Singapor.. Pte. ltd (IDFCSS). a wholly-owrted subsldiary(WOS). lnco'pDfiIted in Singapore i, dlnolw:d allllliquwatl!!d w~.f_

dlte November" 16, 1021. The GrouP .... filed an <1pplicalion to Ret for Uln~hllo:l of Unique Dowment klentlflOlion Number (UD'") of

the '0'105. Na fina""",,15taternents of the afOf'esaid WOS,s preP'lrrd pon finandll year 2019·2010

(i) Historicil cost <:<mve"tion

The finaricial.tatemenU have beerl prepared on a histarial cost buI" except for the fllllowing a'Jets and [labilities which hav.. b....n
mea,ured atfairvalue orrtlvalued amounts·
• Financial assets and ~abilltles- measured at fair value;

• o..r.,.,d beoefll pl;om auels- mUlured at fair v~llI"; irld

- Shire-b.....d p"yments - measured atfairvalue.

(ii) Order of !iql,lidity

The G,oup is cove,"" in th.. d..r.,itiotl of Non-B<1nkil1& Fillandal Group ;as delined in Compalli"l (Indian Attounting Standa.m)

(Arundment) Ru...... 2016. Purllunt 10 Ind AS 1 and amendment to Divhion III of Schedule III 10 the Companlas Act. 2013, the Group
p,.,.ero15 its b<l!u.Cl! sheel In the ord.., of liquidity. Since the Group lIoes nol supply goods or serviceJ within a dearly idenlr..ble

ope....ting cyd.., the1"efoffl mairinc wdl Pf'Ml!ntiltion ftlOf'l! ",levinl. Amaturity a",,~ of~ or 5lltUemenl of 155IU and llabl:ities

within 12 months aft..... the reponlnc date;and me... than 12 mooth, .tll/rthe reportine date Is preSlrlted In Note)8.

b) 511'.1rnent reportinl
Operating 'I!gmeAtsar.. reported In a manlter consistent with the lntemal.apr>rtl,. provided to thechiorlope/'itlng decision mlI~.

Th.. board of dire<:lorl of the Group aues..... the flNncAol perforTNlloOI Ind pr>sItIon of the Group Companies, and makes wategi(:

d.d:sions. The board 01 diAlcton. which has been identifEd as beifll the dlief Oper>lt~decision Il\lfke., (0'1$1$1$ of lila dlredOl'!i 01 the

Gmup (both exew!iYe Indlndependarlt). R..b" note 331.... loIllmerit irIforfNltion PfflSl!rlted.



DAM capital AdviSG"S Lmited
aN: U9!J999MH1993PlC011865

Notes to consolidaled finaiKUl 5tatftllenu fw the year eIIc1ed M;u(h 31, 2024

<) Foreiln CIIlnnCY traMlaUon

(iJ FunctiomJlaodPl"t'S"erltotion CClr~

Items irdu1ed in the fi_m:i.Jl sbl~ments of the Groop 1$ mUJ.UA!d usin« the cunene, of tIte primary economk anvlronmeol ill whio;h

the entity operates ('the functioNl CIIrTency'j. The flMru:ill1 ,utements a", I'~""ted in lndi"n Rupees (INRI ex<epl when otherwl$.e
.I;tted.

{ii} Tronwctiom onri babncn

Tta .......dions in foreign tJlrrenc"", I"' initilllV reeOf"ded ill the 1I.InctiDnli QlITency It the spot .... t.. of ex-d'lanlle N~n& It the dille of tiM!

t .... l\S;t.ction.~r, for pr.Ktk:.lol r"uoru, the Group us'u in i""' .... le I1It" ittne a""l1Ige appro~ingte, Ihe ;tetUOl! rate at the date oft""
rnrlQction

Monebry assets "nd l..biIitie. d"r\Omi...... ted !tl foreicn currer"de< ..... ret"'O'loted into the fl.lncoolllli curr"tKY al 1M spot .ata of

exchangt>;rt tbe r"portirtK dat~. AI diff"rencn a.isln@;onnon--lr.Klinllctivit:iuanl!takento other income/~~111 the staument of
profit and bu.

Non-rnonetary itl!ms thoot ar~ measured It historical cost In • forelKn currency a", lranslat"d w.ine the spot excha"l~ f3t~. as OIl the
d..te of reoJI:nition.

(ii) Subsidiilry Company::

Tho! results and financial position of f(Welen oportatlons (none of whidl has the- curJency of a hyper infLltiooaty ~c.onomy) thai have a

ftHlCtiollll1 currency dlffer..nt from lhe pre~n..tlon CUrqncy ar. rnnslaled ;nlo the plesentation cummcy as follows:

"iSseIS and llabii~ are tnnst.toed at tha deslne IiIt~ al!he date oflhal halana! sheel

'income and e~peose. Ire t"m.bled lit aveltl&e ~.cha",e fltes (Lmle~ this '" not a ",a..,,,,,ble approl'imaoon of tn.. CUmlll,lW. "ffeet

oftlte rates plevallillil on the tnlnslction dale.l, rn which Ul.'! incomeand eKpense.llre trln.lated at the date. of the tfln~ctioo~I,lind

'AI re.ulting ~~chanee dlffernnce. a ... "'CQ£nlJed In othereompr..hen...... inrome.

d) financial instruments

Initial R«oqnitlan and M(glHamen!

Financial asset. and financtalliabllitle••re recolnl*d when the Group becomes a p;tlty to the contractual provision' ollhe In&tl'uments.

Regular way pun;:ha.es ind SlI... of f!llanelal aHets a.e .ecOlllllsed on tride·date, the date on which the Group commlt'l to purchlSe or
Jell the asset.
In the ca,e 01 a financial asset or financlall1abllity not at FVTPL, lit initial reCOinilion, the Group mea,ure. a financial asset Of flnanc!al

liabi~ty al its fair vaiue plu. or mlnu.l transaction C05h lhat are Incremental and directly -attributable to th~ acquisition Of luue of the

financial ."",t or fill<lnciaillability. Tran.lactlon cosu of nnandal assets and f1nancialllabHitie, carried at FVTPL are e~pen'ed In profit Ind
105'.

Trade rec..ivables that do not contain .. slsniflunl financing <»rnponent ar~ measured at tnn.action price.

~tennincrtiolt ofFolr volue

fair value is the price lhat would be rl!<~Jv~d to s.. 11 an ISset or paid 10 transfer a iability in an orderly transaction betw....n fl\Irk"t

participoilnts at the measurem"nl dlle ra,udless of whether lhat price " lfrrecllV observab6e Of' estimat..d usinl anothef" valuallon
~hnique.

fair wlue measurnments under lnet AS ar.. utetorized into L_I I, 2, or 3 ba~ 011 the degree 10 which thl ;~ut, to the fair valu~

measurement are observablo! and the significance of lhe inputs to the fail value meilSUlement in its entirety, which " .. dascrlbed as

follows:

level 1: quoted p.us l........djustedl in action ~Ikeu for identical aSS~15 or liabilities Ihat the Group canacceu al measu,ement cbl~

t.evel2: ,npcts othef Ihilll quoted prk:~ Ind\fded in Levell thai ar~ ohs~"""blefOf the asset odiability, efth~randly orindWectly; .nd

tevel3: ~!or the auet Of liability thaI are not baJ'td on ~rvablem...kelcbta (unobservable itlfl'Ju) thll the Group an ucus at
m~..surement dat~.

Fil!mtcial~fs

(IJ OcISsifiartioo rNId fl#bseqwnf nwo.rHerJlellf 0//if'tt1rtdal Ofsrts

The Group cla..ffief its financial UJet.l In the loIowlnt measurement ...terorles:
"hlrwkie through profit and loss (FVTPlJ
• Fairvaki.. through o!h.ercomprehenslve Income (F\IOCI)

• Amortised cost

Prbffl!S!r!lR!!'V!ts

Debt ;nSIlUment.\ are Ihose instnlments thaI m....t the defnltlonof .. flnanciall~bgi1y from the "sue,.'.pe~ sud1 as Io.In" mutull
fun:! units, wntu... capital fund and cofJl'Orate bonds.
For in....,.tments in debt in,Wments, measurement wit depend on the dlssifrcation of debt Instruments depending on;

"the Group's bus...... model Jar mlnqme th~ Isset;.Ad

• the cash Row cNracterfstic; 01 the IIsset.

8usiMEfmod~fQSfmmrnt

The business mod~l .efleets how the Group mln.!£l':s the l$5elS in order" to rener.tt"arJ1 ftows. The business model df!t~fmln..s whether

the Group's objective is sdely- to rol~ct the contractual ash flows fmm the usets or is to collect both the contractUlll cuh flows and

cash flows .. rising from the 5I1e of assets. If neither of these 15 Ipplicable or when pertormance of portfolio of fi""ncl..llss~15 mIItl11ged is

evaluated on a fairv,,1ue basi" ttlen the financ/Il assets IIr~ danlroed as Plrt of 'otker' business model and measur1ld at FVTPL
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$oldY P0vtr!!Y1 01 Prinqplr and InwO'SI t"'SPpC! AUr11'P"nl

Where the bus~~ U to hold IIsnU 10 collect contnoctu"l ~to flow. or to co~1ect a>ntrKtwl ash flows lind~ tile Group

aSSf'Sse1 whethel~ financIal instruments ash AO\II/S repnsent so"''''' ~yments of principal "nd inte....sl (the 'SPPI tl'JI').

lIased on~ flelors, It-. GroUJl c"'uif!es fU,debl!nrtrumO'nlJ into one of the fo/Iow;ng tnr.... ""'''''1"""","1 attgor1l!s

Amortised cost: As.sets tNt " .... tltold for COllec:liofl of eontr.act"",1 ush flows where those ClI.lh &ws rePf'eWnt solely ~ymenU of

pri'lCipa' "nd inten:st "Il! meisured "t amortiud cost. A 1,,1£1 or 10SJ on" debt i"""strnent that is subsO''IUl!ntlv melllured n "mortised
cost is ~nised in prDfit and loss when the asset Is dereo:tlJ!l~ Of lmp.oire<!.

hir value throL/ih 01her co.mpr~n$iY'I! in<ome: Debt lnstrume-nts that meet the fol!owing conditions "to! wbsequentty rnusured "t
>VOO,

" the uset is held wilhin a businl!JS model whQ$.t objec.tw. Is ~ieYed both by coftecting contractuill ush flows and samne fi""ociool
,...,..,ts;and

" tt.e contnoetwll terms of lhe inslJumel'lll~rise on s,,'cified dUes to rnsh I\owsthot are .solely- payments of plind~land1n~les1on
the priocipal amount outstandinc.

Fail"nlue dlrouglt profit or Ion: AsHts thilt do 1'101 meet the criteria for amortised cost or fVOD. are measured U MPL Alain 0' los.
on" debt investmenl thai is su~uent'" measured at FVTPlls tt!CoCnised In ptoflt and loss and presented in the stlItetNl'lt of prof"1t
Ind Ioss ....!thIn othelll:ains/{hn$l!'S1 in the pellod /Il ....hich ft Irlse•.

EQUity Instruments

Equity in~lJumenu Ii'll! in.truments thai ml!et 1Il~ d~flnltJcn of equity from !he is'i1Jer's perspective; that 1$, insttum~nU that do I\Ot

contlin I COIllr.letual obligation to pay "nd that evidence I ",sidual inlerest in Ihe issuer's net ISsets.

Changes in fair vllue of e'luity investments "t MPL Ire retoenl.ed In the slatement "f profit and lon, e~cept where- The Group's

management ha~ elected,lt initl,,1 ""eoe:nition. to Irre-VOCiIbly de.slsnare 8n equity investment It FVOCl.

Wnere the manlgement has elec1ed to present llalns and loues on equity Instruments in other comprehensive Income, thtr. iJ no
subsequent recla<sifiQtion of blr vllue lains and toues to slatement profit and lou. Dividends from SUdl inve.tmenl.5 are recollnls~d In
statement prom and loss.

Misdeal stock comptlses of stock that has devolved 9rl Ihe Grou" due to erroneous exeClItlon of trades on beh"lf of the ellenU In tht

normal cOll"e of business. These securit;es are measured at fair value. A vllultion lOain or Io.s On a m;sdeal stock is recognised In profit

Ind lou and pre.ented in the stltement of profit Ind lou withIn "gain,/(Iosses) on misdeal stock" in the period In which It arises.

Iii) Impairmfmt 0/Finonr;lal AJjets

The Greup assesses on I forward·tCIokirc basis the upected credit lesses ('ECl1 a11OCiolted with its f""'lKial inslf\lment measured It

lmortised cost. The imjlllirment methodology depends UIlO!l whether there has been significant incre..... In cledlt risk of lhe

investment.TIle G,oup 'UOllnisu IKe time expected Cledlt loss for trade recer..lbles lilso ""ferred to as provision for doubtfullrBde

reCf!;""b!es) and has ldopted sifl'llllified apptoach of com~lItatlonas per Inri AS 109. The Group wnslde", outstand'l'Ill overd"'e for more

tlnin 180days for CiIcu"'1ion of "",pecud credit loss.

(iii) IncoIrte'teeognition

".,tN~stir:£9IM

The Group calcu"'''''' iltte....sl in_ by .Pply~ll tIM EIR 11) the llfOS'S "'''vinl! amount of f"lfliIndal -.sets other than credit-impaired
tisets. The effectMo inte~ note is ,he ~te INI enet"" diSIXIUnt. estill\lted future cash teCl!lpU througillhe expected kfe of the
finanti;ll ilS5'l!1 to lIle cross ....ryinl!:amoun1 of I fiNn<1al usel

Di!tiL!mf incaIN'

Oi\rldend income is I'll!<:otlnised when the GIOUp'S right 10 .eceive the paymenl is established, it is pr'ONbie ItIaI the economic beroe:fjts
ISSOCia~ vrith the dividend will flow 10 Ihe entity Ind the lmount 01 tllfl <li\lldend an be measure<! I'll!lably. This is generdy......,., tn.
shareholders Ipprove the dividend.

1M De_cognition offinanch1I (lSSets

Fi""lKial nsets. Of I portion tlMrell'f, are derecoanfseod when the <:ontractw.l riihts to receille the ash flow. from the Issets til.....
l!llpired, or when tlw.y hnl! been transl'erTe'd. On derKOCn!llcn of a fmandal ilSSl!t in its en-Jrety, the dfffert!rKe between the asset's

G1rryi"l: amount Ind the sum of the consideration received 1rM! rece....ble is reooenised In profit ;...<1 loss on disposal of thai finlndBl
ISSO't.

FinoIrciaIliobiHffg geM"It'!ft!Irmrncf
(I) Classifimtionmdtbtorequffy

Debt and equity instruments issued by lhe G'oupate clanjfied lIS eitlM.rfinandal bbili..ies or ... equlty in acwrdl<lCe .....ith tIM sulnt~nce

of the conlr.lewalalnoncemrnts and lhe definitions 01 a llnandll laWilyand In equity ins1nlment.

[gob inrtmments

An equity ;nslJument is Iny C1Inlraet lhal evidel'lCl!s • residual ,nlefest In Ihe IsseIS of an entity aft", deduClin& all of Ilsliabilities.

(ii) Ciossificatlan ondsubselJl'l!'nt memuremrnt
Flnal\Cioll kabHitie. are s",bse'luently measured It ImoMlsed cost using the effective interest method. The effective Interest I'Ite IJ Ih<t
I'Ite that exactly dioceunlJ estimated future cash pa~ments Ihrough the e,,!X"cted life of the flf'ranclal !lab~ity to the gross ~Irrylng

"l1lOunl ef a finlncilllla.bfWty.
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(ii) De-t'ec:uqfflIion offinandof IiGbilitia

The Group de.eCD&Jl""" fRlnciallgbi~fties when. ilnd only ...he... the G.....p·s obl(glltioflS a,e d~reed.a..celled or hne expired.

e) O'ffsgtjnrflnandill.,stl'\lmentli

finaodal iS5eU ilnd liibilities a~ offSol!t and tN:: net amOf,lnt 1:1; repaftfld In the ba"'..ce ,hef,t whefe thIore is I lecdy enfcrteatM naht to

off"'t tn.. reoollnUed Imoonu ind there is In intention 10 ~t1" on a .......t basil; or reabe Ihe iuel ind ,enll- the l:abiity simultilMouslor.

f) IlTI'ertment in SUbsk!iirie$

50IMidiiries in> all entities OYer wbido the Group hilS conuol The Group controls "In ..ntily when !he Group is exposed to, or has ~hts

to. v-arlable ...tum. from its" irMl"'ement wll:h !he entity i1nd has !he ilbility to ilffeCl tno.e n!tUI'Tli throueh iIs power to direct the

relevant activities of tM entity. 1nv1"S1menu in Sl.f!»Id"rin life i1~nre<!at COSI. net off impairment lou. if any.

d Aevemre recocnilion

ReY1!nl.... i!. recogr.ired to the extent that is probabk' that the oteonOf'flic benefits will flow 10 the G.oup Ind the lmount bawd on

~rf(Jfma""",obligation an be t ..liilbtv meiI.ured. Rfo\'enue towilrdS siitisfilCtion of a perfo.man"" obligation is melwred i1t the i1mounl

oft. InSlaion poia! (net orVilriablf! f;X;lnside,ltionj llouled to lhal ~rrOfTml"'"obligation.

Inc! AS 11'>, Revenue ....om contricts with c.uSIOfnf!rs outlines I single comprehensive mod..l of aa:ounling for ...v,o~ ltiflng f,om
COn!IOIC1!i wlIh OJ,to"",,,,

The standard;s b..",d on tile principle that .~nue Is re<otn~d wtwn control of a good or "'fVif:e Irlnsfen to I customer. A nv.-stIP
process mllst be appNed befme r~......e Ciln be recocnue<!:
. itknlify contracts" witll cuslome,.,

-id~nt(y til" sf!1JOfYlte p~rfo(mrmce obligation

- d"t"rmi"" tn., Ironsaetion prlc<" ar/~ controct
-oHocot~ In., tronsacti:ln prict to f'Oell orfn., s~poratflPf/r!armoTK;e obligotions. and

-recog"is~ the re~u~oS taChpt!r[ormonCfl obligatIon is salls[!#:fi.

i) Brok"roge t"es painfin Umt
Re...... nu., from GI:mtracl with customer Is ",coinl~ ..d at point In time when performance obligation i. ii1lidied (when lhe trede Is

execUled). These include brokerage feas which Is charRed Plr tran$il<;tion executed.

iii F"es CClmmis'icn ondothe, income

The Group provide. in.......I""'nt banking servlce1 to IU customers.oo m, r......enu.. in IIle form of idvisary fee. on Issue Ill.n.gemenl

ser....ices. merg..t' and icqui'lI:ions, debt syncHciltion. corporite id isory servic..s ..te. In case of these advisory tlOlnsiICIlons, the

performance oblil:alion and its tflnSICtlOn price Is enumer.lted In contrict with the customer. fO( urane:..m..nls wilh a f!xed t.. rm, the

Group may CClmmillo deliver service. In Ihe fulure. Re...... nue B$sociated with these remiining performilKe oblillatlonJ typically depends

on the oc:curre"".. of futun! e~nts or underlyfng aSHt lIilues eM is nol recognized until tlte outcome of lOOse e....ellt.s or vatues Ire

known. In case of conlrilets. whiclllwle a ccmponentof success fee orv-arllbll- fft. the "'me is colt!iidNed ifllhe traf\SilCtion prke when

the uncertainty reludill:llihe c.onsideralion is rMaNed.

iii) eonlmerouels

Contract assets ..... r..wgniSol!d when therfl are flKeSS of llI\f9nues ear""d ....... bilinp on osntracts. ContraCl aUflU alll classified as
unbll'ed .ece;"ab," lonly iICI of iflYOlci.,. is pendinc.l when the... is unconditional nght to recellre~ and only pasSllie of time Is

required. as per contradllalte.ms.

;"J Qivi<knd f!!f(]tnf"

OMdend income is recocnaed In the Sti1f1n1f1nt of prof.. Ind kiss on the dlte that the GfO\lP" fight to rece~ ~yment Is IJtilbl;shed.1t

is probable Utat the fICOnornic bef\flfits i1ssoclatecf with the dividend wit flow to the entity ami the amount of dlvldflnd un btl relilbly
",",i1Sured.

h) Income Tu:

The IfICOme talr expense or credit for the period Is the tn Plyable on the Wilt»e income at lhe OJ.",nl period basel! on the .ppklble

Income tax r.ltes :adjl.trtecl bycNnllflln d.f.. rred tu ilSSflts Ind rl8b!fties ilrtrb.ruibR totemporarydrfferenl2S and unulof!dllXloues.
(iJOJr,,,ntTrv:

The cu"..nt income W ch.ilie Is calculated on the basis of t"-e tlX IIws Itnlded or Mlb~ntiveIyenacted :at the end of the reportrc

perioc! in the fOOlmtries where the Group .nc! ItJ .ubsldia.ies and ilSSOCiales opefate lind geneme unble ;nc.ome. foWfliIiemef't1

~riodic:a!1v .....aluiltes positions I:lk..n In tal ,etum. wilh respect to SitUil:io..... in which applicable tu ~u"tlon is subJect to

inlelpf"et>rtion. It ~blilhes provisions wher.. appropriate on lhe buls of lmounts exptIeted to be p:akl to the IiIJ; authorities.

(iiJD<¥,re</ Tox
Defeff'fld tax '" rnc;ognised on tempo.,ty difffl.flnces betwftn the Gllrryinc :amounts of a.sets 100 liilbiities in the f1ninclil sUt..menu

and lhe-correspond~I•• b:as... used In the computation ofuubla protk.
Der..n·ed t<IX liiblfilies are ge""rn~y ~nisfld fOl" iIU t.Ub!e Iltmporltydiffer..nc:es. Defe"..d tax assets I.e geflllOlly llICognIJed fo'i11

d..ductrole tempotiry dlff1!rences, llJlUied u. IosSflS end unuse4 tn credits to the e.t..nt thai it i. problble thlt lax:abM preflts "III be
iv-a~ible igifn.t which those d..dllctible lempofilry diffe..ous nn be lltftised.
The curying amount of d..ferred ta. ISleUIs reViewed lithe end of ..ach reporting periocllnd reduced to the f1l1enllhal II Is 00 Ionge.

probable that suffident taxable proflt!. wi' be i1 ....allilble 10 dow all or p;llrt of the asset to be recovered.
Deferred li.liabilitie, and anel, are measured i1llhe tax rites that ar. np.eCled to apply in lhe p.eriod in which lhe Nibi~ty is senled or

the a"el realised. biSed on tax rit... Iilnd lilX laws) lhet he~ been en:acted or substinti....ely enacted by the end of the reporting pltlCH:I,
Deferred ta. i ...,t, and liabi~lies am olliet when Ihere 1$ I I'i,lly enforceable right 10 offsel current ax 1S••ts Ind liab~ilie. and wh..n
Ihe deferred ta. balances relale 10 Ih.. same laUllon authority.

Deferred ta. is reeogni~ed in profit ir>d loss, except 10 th.. el<t..nt thaI il relltes to items recogrli"sed in olher comprehensi....e Incomf or
directly in equity .'
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iJ Goods and service tax
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the goods and services lax paid, except:
(I) when the hx Incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, In which case, the tax paid IS
recognised ii' part of the cost of icquistlion of the asset or as part of the expense t1em, a, applicable;
(ii) when receivables and payables are ,tated with the amount of tax included.
The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the t"xation authority " ,ncluded as part of receivables or payables In the balance
,heet.

j) lB3ses - as a lessee

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a correspondIng liabilIty at the date at which tbe leased asset is available for use bytbe
,=,
At the Inception of the contract, tbe Group as'esses whether a contract is, or contain, " lease. A contract 'S, or contains, a lease If the
contract conveys tbe rIght to control the use of an Identjfied asset for a period of timI' in exchange for consideration. The Group assesses
whether:
-The contract Involves the use of an identified asset, this mOlY be specified explicitly or Implicit",
-The Group ha. the right to obtain sub,tantially an of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use, and

-The Group has right to direct the use of!!lI! "sset

At inceptiGII oroll reossessment ofa contract thatcolltains a iea,e component the Group allocates the considemlion

in the contract to each lea,e component based On their relatjve stand-alone prices

Assets and lIablUtie. arising from a lease are Initially mea,ured on a present value basis. tease liabilities include the net present value of
the following lease payments:
• fixed payments {includIng in-substance fixed payments}, less any lea,e incentive, receivable
• variable lease payment that are based on an ,ndex or a rate, initially measured using tbe indeK or rate as at the commencement date

• amounts expected to be payable by the Group under residual value guarantees
• the exercise price of a purchase optfon If the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that option,and
• p"yments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exerdsingthat option

tease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension option, are al,o ,ncluded in the meaSlKement of the kabiHty.

The lease payments are d,scounted using the interest rate rnplidt in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is
generaflythe case for leases in the Group, the lessee's incremental borroWing rate is used, being the rate that the individual lessee would
have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of SImilar value to the right-of-use asset in a s1mWareconomic envIronment
with ,imilar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group uses recent third-party financing receIved by the individual lessee as a starting
point, adju.ted to reflect changes in financing conditfons since third party financing was received

Subsequently, Lease liability Is me.sured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Lease payments are allocated between princIpal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lea,e period so a,
to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the rema,nlng balance of the liabmty for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the follOWIng:
• the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability
• any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received
• any initial direct costs, and
• re,toration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated overthe shorter of the asset's useful life and tbe lease term on a stralght-Ifne basis. If the
Group is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset Is depreciated overthe underlying asset's useful life.

Payments associated with short-term leases of equIpment and vehicles and all leases of low-value assets are recognIsed On a straight·Une
basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of12 months or less_ Low-value assets comprise IT
equipment and smailltems of office furniture."

kl (ash and cash equivalents
Cash and cuh equivalents Includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and wnich are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes In value.

I) Property, plant and equipment
AI items of property, plant and equipment are stated at hIstorical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that Is
directly attributable to the acquIsition of the Items.

Subsequent costs are Included In the asset's carrying amount or recognIsed as a separate asset, ~s appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the Item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. AK other repairs and maintenance
are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which tbey are incurred.

Depreciation methods, e'timot~duseful Jives ond residuo! vaiue:

DepreciatIon is cakulated using the straight-fine method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, overtheir estimated useful
lives prescribed In Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except In respect of following categories of assets, in wnich case life of asset
has been assessed based on the technIcal advice. ",::;::=:::::::,.,
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;oICo~r -lynn

bJ 5etvers 100 networh - 6 Y!!In

cl fumiture -lOvears
~J Offici! equipment!; -S ynn
~} V~h;o...- - 4 Y"lts

f} Mobik ·2 Velrs

9J l~efK>kf impr"""m~nr -OO'Pfthp ~rlodoflPo~ Of' lJ~ful rifp, wh~ri:l ~r

O~pn:tAtion on..Mitiom; duringt"'" I"!ar Is provide1l' 0" a pro.""l1 b...l<. M!;~ll .:=tir1gleu tNn'U_ 5,000 "ach Ir" fUlv c!t~reo:u\ec! in

the y~;or of c..>pit"'s~tion.

The usefullive5 hive bH.n determiJW(l bll-ed on teehniQI evookutiDn done by I.... m.niIg""",nt'~ e.pert whid> Ire lower thin 1:hc.I1

"P"ofM!d by Sd>edlll" II to the Com~nies Act; 2013, In order to reflect the Ktllil l/S3ge of the Inell. Th~ n:~idwltvlkIu Ira not more
than S% of the or¢inal cost of th~MS<!t.
1.... I.5""U' res.KlWI' "allles;ond IIS~fllllives Ire reviewed, Ind adju~1ed if applopriate, at In.. end of e;Kh ,eportlne pertod on prospective
b~sis

An l.5,..,t'~ <:Inying amount is: ....Iitten down Immediately 10 ill relXJ\lf!f3b1" iIlr.ount if the luel's anvinc lmount is lrullf than lIS
PSlim;oll'd reOO\ll!l'ible amount.

Gains and losses On dispm;ols;ond n:tiJement are determined bycomparina pmceeds with <:arTyi~amount.

ml lntanllibleUSf!1s

s..pa""tely purchased intlnal>1e auets lie Initially measured II anI. Subseq~ntly, fntanerllte asse'" Ire a<ried II COSI less 1t"Iy

ICOOml/1ate~ amortisatiorl ..nd 10000mUliled implirmentlones, If a"'f.
bl/maled U'iefullives bV m~jor dlou of Inlillitble i1SS<!1s lie as fD~"""S:

-l ye.. rs

The amortisltion period and the amortlntlon method ror Intll\flible assets are revil'!wed at ea<:h ffn;mciat ye... end ilnd adjusted
prospectively, ff appropriate

An intangible asset is derecognised on dtsposa~ or when nD fUture economic benefits are expected from I/Se Dr dtsposal. Gains or losses

arising from derecognttion of an tntangtble asset, rnC'Ul/rld as the diff"re",;e between the net di,posat proceed, and the (lrrylng
amount of the asset, ,ne recognised In the stltement of Profit and Loss when the as,et is derecognised.

nl Impairment of non,finilncialluefs

Non-financi~l<lssetsire tested for irnpatrrTH!nt whene"er e~en{s or th""ges fn circumstances indicate that th~ carrying amount may rIOt

be recov"""ble. An imp"'irment lou;s reC:Oin/~.d for t.... amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds Its recOller"ble lmount.

The recOYerable ;omount is the hlgho:-r of.n uset's f.lr v.lue less costs of di,posal and value in uS<!. Non-flnulCtal Inets ocher tll'n

ll00dwlM that .uffered an impairment u" n:\Olewee for ~sjble re"enal of the mpafrment at the en<! of each reportine; period.

oj EmpMlyee beM'fiU
Ii} DeflMd COlItribution pion
lh., contlibution to provident fund is ooouidered as defined contlibution ~bns. ..nd is <:haIled toth" Stat"".,nl 01 Prof. and LoSSilS II fall
due, base<! on the i1mount of contn"butlons required 10 be made .....1Id ""hen services are rendered.1he Group has no further payment

obfigations once the rontributiDm have been pakE. The (Ontri>utions are ;ou:oumed for ;u c!elined contribulion pia" and Ihe
ccMributions are lec:ogn...... i1Semp~ IMnefrt expe..e when lhey are .......

(iJ CMfinedbe-fir. plan

The nabilty or UHt n!CCI&n...... in lhe balan« SMelln ",sped (II V"'tuity plans is the prl>5ent...,.!ue of the der",ed ~flt oblialtlon II
the end <Jf tlu! leportillll period leu tM falrnlloe of plan assets. Acttnrfies us~ the projected unit credit melhod calarlate the defined

b..nefitobl:g.. lion annuatly.

The ptMent ""Iue of u... defiMd bt>nef"rt oblleltion • determi~d by dj,munting the estimated future ash olltftows by lefe",nce to

..... rlret yit>lds at ttl" end of the ",pan;", perlod On lO'nmrnenl bonds that have t~nns ;opprorimatrc b:l the ttocms of the related
obligation.

The net interert <:nst '" ClIJa.r1~ted by Ipply/ne the di500ullt f3te to the net balanu of tile defined benellt obfiptiDn and the flir ""rue of
phn <lssets. This cost Is ind.lded tIl ..m~Io'fl!!e benenc expef'154 til tJw statement of prafIt Ind 1m•.

""mea..... rement gains and Ios..es lrisina from experieflce adju:stmenu Ind chances in lCtuarUl Issumptiarn an: tl!CO&nised In tile perlod
In which they occur, directly in otlMr tomprelum,iw Ir>ccme. They are rednsifled to surpw in statement of profrt and loss under lither

t>qJity.

o,anges in the present v..1ue of the defned benefl oblltlatlon lesultinli: from pI..n ;o"",ndmenu or curt.ifmenU ale reqn!sed

ifTIrne.crlltely in stotement of profrt 100 Ion IS p"st n"';ce cost..

(i:>J Compensl1led(I"-nca
B;ued on tlte I...."", nJlesoftn.. Group oompanift, emplcJyees .r.. not permltte:! to oaco;",ulate leaw.1uroJ llnavall"d privi!e&e leave 10 tb..

extent eltCOlwble '" paid to lhe employen and chllied 10 lhe S1al.,menl of prof"f! ..nd loss for the ynl. short: term compensated
amenceos i1re provided bued on ertlmates of anifment I ..nc..shm~t <If IelveS.

pi Trade and~ p3'(able
These lmounts rep"',,",nt lUbl1lties for ,oods IfId services plovlded t<l the Group prior 10 the end of finaoo.. , ywll, which Ire Uflplid.

They are iNtially ....cognised II thefrtransaetion price Ind wbsequlntty me..ured atalllOftised cost using lh~ effeclPe ffltefeS! method.
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Nat6 to consolidated financiaJ stalemenh for ttle yeH mcfecl Mo»dlll. ZOZ4

q) Provisions and continlent iabililin
Provisions a.~ lee:tlllnised WMo tIM! Group has a Ple$ent oblilalion llei:al Of constructivel as a rnsull of I'iIst ~nt!, .nd it i$ ~bIe

that an outfbw of remu~~mbodyit« t<:Onornie bt'nefrtl; will be ~quired kl Sf'lt'"~ obligation. and a rtllible ,uUmatl! can be made

of the a"",.,.nl of the ob~allon. When the effect of the If~ value ofmo~ Is ""'t~riat the Group determineJ the level of provision by

discotJntiog tfte upe<:ted ash l'ows .t I pre-till nte reflectmc the cum.nt rates spedfic to the Jiab:lity. The upense lelolli,. to any

pmyisioo is presented" tho! o.toItement of PIOfi!.nd lou nit of.ny relmburvment-

Cont:il'lcent liabiliti.. ale disd<ned when thlre is I poiSl"b'e oblCatio!la~ from pan event!, the existence of which wi! be wnfirmed

only by the oaurrel'Ore or I'IOll-O«lirrenc:e of one Of more unce.'alo'o futltrl! .",enlS not wtoolty within the col'Otml of the GrClOlp or. pretent

obligation that arts.. from ....st events where It Is rilher not probable Ihat an "utflow <Yf re~es "';:1 be ~uired to settle the
1Ibligation ora reliloble .stimille oftne amount annet be n\lIo;l.e.

r} Eunings per d=e

(i) ~siceamil\lSperJh;ore

Basic:e"m~ per wre isalrololted by dMdI,.:

the profit "ttrlbutilb'" to ow",rs of the Group

by the weighted ~eraee numbet" of equity mare. ootstandint dl.lline the fmancfal year, adjusted for

bonus elements In ..qu/ty shar..s Issued durina lhe yelr .t>d e>:duding tr..asuty mares.

(ill Diluted Earnings per share

Dluted eamints per share adjusts the fiCu..... used 10 lhe determinallon ofblSiee~mi"lgsper s~re to t"k.. Int" lK£OUI'Ol:

the afterino:ome taK effmot Inleresl al'ld Olher fNneinc~u.associaled with dilltive "",Ieotial equly shares, al'ld

the weighted "vef<llle number 01 addllio .....1equity shares that would hIVe been OIltstat>ding assuming the <o(lwrsion 01 .11 dllutiVt
potential equity shares.

s) lnsUf.arn::e Oalms

Insurance daflm are K"I;Ol,lnt~d for on ttle bio,ls of claims .dmilled/eKpected to be admitted and I" the e~tent that there Is no
uncertainty in receivinll the claims.

t) Rounding off
AI amount. dir;closed in the finarlclal stlltemenu and nctlls nave been rounded off to the nearest ~lhousat>ds·as per In.. requirement of

Sd,edule III, unless otherwise staled.

u) Contributed Equity

Equity <hares are claSSified as equity.

Incremental c,,<t, directly attribULllble to the luulI of new snares "r "plions ale sh"wn in equity as a d~duct!on, net of In, from tne

pro<:~ed.

v} Dividends

The final dlvidel'ld on shares is rec"rded is a HabiWty "n \he ~ate of approval by the ,harefmlders and irlt..rim dividends Ire ~eordlld IS a

tiability "n the dale "f deda",tkm by the G.OI.IP'S Boa.rd of Dlre..ctors. income I.iIK consequences "f divid.nds "n fil'liooal innrumenb

dassifoed as equity wi" be rec:oe:n1zed lK£ordlngly.

2.2. Si(nifiGnt accounting tude"",nts, estimatM Ind usurnptlotls

Thor prnparntion of finar.cioillQtemems .equirfi the u,., of ICCCllnt1ng estimates thai, by defoniWn, wil ""klorn equal the Ictll.l,esults.

M.n.lllement also needs fa eurrise jl.ld(ement in applying ,he Gl'QUp's accountin,g policies.

This oote provides an <Me<View of the a....as that Involved a tqher def{ree of jud(emeRt or cum"Iexity, and ofitems whil:lt .~ more 1~1v

to te mat..riallv ~j...11ld due 10 estimltlu .and .assumptions turning out to "" diff~r..nt thin those o'!eimlly assesloed. Petaled
informatioo about eildl of tlleSt tsllm;rtes and JuCCemenlS Is inckJded in rele.....nt ROt<!s together- with .,furm.;otion .boul the lNsi$ of

","lal!ation for each affected '''''' Item ifl the lln.ncial stltemenb.

- Est~tion of QI1T'I!nt UK upe..... .:ecaenltlon of deferud a.~ 'SSets- Note n
- Estfm;otion of delln.ed employn be fit ob~tlon - Note 32

-Impairment offmrestment k> ferewn bsldlfry - NOIt' Ii
-Evaluation if an alTIlnge~ntljUlIllflts U 'lease' under In<! AS 116.

Enirnootes and i"dgements are evalu.lted allltinuafy. They ,'e based on historicill expe....nce "nd other factors, indudilll upeet.tkllu of

future events thrt may t.a-n a f~antilllm~cton the Group and that are believed to be reu"lliilbio under t .... Orwmstlll'lceS.
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Notf:Sforminc part of COl1$CllJd.1ted fil'lilncial SWernc!ntsfor the ytllr l"nded I'.'l;m:h 31, 2024

Ush.mS ash eQufvillerols fR. In lakill

"'.. "'..
Particulars March 31, 2024 Milrch :n, 2023

Cashon hand 0.14 0.03

Gala"",,1 with bank!:
-In Clnlnt accourot. 1,818.36 599$4
-In deoosit accountsles. than 3 months mlturiUes (Refer nole 4 (bll 6,637.56 1961.00

Total 8,456.06 2.500.57

4 Bank balance other than cash and cash eoulVilenti fRs.ln lakhs

ASilt AUt

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31 2023

Balances with blnks:

- tn ClI'<fI:'nt .ccounts rRflfer oote 4 (an 22.65 67,176.45

-tn depo'llt .ccounts """"' than 3 monlN ~tulftiesIR,"r note 4 (b) "00 (cll 7,440.62 5,746.93

Intfint accnJed on fixed de o;sits 1~6A9 81.22
Total 7,599.76 73,(104.60

IJ Bala""", in cur,.nt ACCCunt Includ.... dient wilds (includi"i btoklln(e amount J
b) Bll.Ince. with blrtks In deposit acrounts incll<de deposits amounting to Rs.I0,803.19 lalc.lu IMa/dlll, 20231U..6,104.93 lIlths) und.r llitn lind deposits alTlOOntllllf to Rs.3,275

lIkhs ( ~rch 31, 2023 Rs.Rs..l,603.00) is free <if Uen. The Group has created the liron on bank deposits for aVilmnc bank 'UI~nt•• of R•.7,2S3.75 lIkh. (Mirth 31, 2023
Rs.5,483_75 llkh.J and oYlmlrllft foodlity for meetil"\l maflirl requirt!meflu af exchanees. The bank gll'lrOlntees ne issued by blink In f,lVQur of National Stodr; Um.ncl af ll'ldll

Umited ('-'SEl"nd 6S£ Umited (liSE) for ucha~margin in both ClIlh and derivatiVe. secment.

c) Bal"ntes ....ith banks indude deposits of Rs.43.£1.14lakhs (M,ln:h 31. 2023 Rs.900.00 lIlch.J hlvlnc oritinal maturity of more th.an 12 months.

bI ..""~ejv. fl· [Rs. Inbkhs.

".., As.t

Particulars Mardi 31, 2024 MlIfcn 31, 2023

Re<::ehl~b~s eonsldered i:ood - Unsecured 2,042.32 18,560.58

Ree.ivablel considered doubtful - Unsecured 68.93 399.27

leS5: ProvisiOl1 fordoubtfuJ tr~de receivables (68.93 (399.27

Total 2,042.32 18.560.58

Trade receivables Mi.lnl: schedule (Rs.1n Illkhs

Outstaooinc for followll'lg periods 'rom due date of p_yment
Tot,alAut

P.rtkul.lrs
~rdl3J,10l4

l.e$$ lhan 6 montN 6 months - 1 Yl"af 1-2 years 1-3ynrs More~n3ye3O'S

Ii) Undi5putll'd Trad. reeembles-

comidellld cood 1,875.77 16655 2,042.32

{i~ Undisputld Trade receiYable.-.....hich

have sicnificant incruse in credit risk.

(iii} Undisputed TAld. tltC.iYabies-credit

im_pair..:! 6.12 43.20 19.62 .....
Less: Provision fCK dooblful tr.lde

receiYab'-s 16.Uj (0.201 (19_62 ,.....
TraM r«l"Wables·Bllled 1.815.77 166.5, 2.042.32

TrOIde retll'iVllbies-Unbltlfld 319.79

Total tr"d. I'l"cl':lvable 2 362.11

Trade receivables aI.lnr schedule IRs. In lakhs

Outstanding forfollowlna periods from due date of payment
Total.~sat

Pllttlcular:ll
March 31, 2023

Lu.ll than 6 rl'lOflttrs 6 month. -1 yur 1-2 years 1-3 '(l"ar:ll Mor.t~3year:ll

(i) Undisputed Tr.tde ulc.ivables-

comi:Jered IOQd 18,560.58 . 18,560.58

Iii) Undisp<rtll'd Trad. reuill<t~s-whidl

have .iznjflant incr.... 1n credit risk. . .
(iii) Und~ TrI<i. r.tfliv.llbles-eredit

ima.paired 6.12 43.20 19.62 330.33 399.27
Less: Provision fotdoubtful~e

receiVilbltll 6.12) (43.20 119.62 1330.33) "99.2"
Tr.lde fec:l"hables·S;liecl 18,5GO.sa 18.560.58

Troode receivables-Unbihd
Total trade reC4!lllJble 18 .0.5'

58. Other re~iVllblel

Particulars
Asat

March 31, 2024

RI.tn lakhs

"'''Mall:h 31, 2013

Receivables consld.r.d Cnod - Unsecured

Rll'ceivabtes consldllre<! doublful- Unsll'cured

les.: Provisions for dOl/blful other recO\lerabies

Total

5.13

5.13

127.03

10.17
10.17)

U7.03



DAM C<tpIW Advisors Umlted
(IN : lJ99999MH1993PlC071ll6S
NotesfOlTTlinr ~rt of CO(I50lIdattd fin.mood Stiltemtnts for the ye<lr tnd.ed March 31, 2Ol4

• Investments (Rs. in I,khs
Atf.!r w.lue tl>rol.r£h

P<lrticul,rs
o..~

T"'"
comprehensive Profit ,00 loss

inwme
As <It March 31, ZOZ4
Mutual fund unlts 399.35 399.35
Tot..1{Aj- Gross 399.35 399.35
Lltss}:' Imo.lrrnent loss allowance -

TotallAI- Net 399.35 399.35

InvlStments outside India 399.35 399.35
Investments in India

Total (BI- GrolS 399.35 399.35
(less): Im~lrl'l'l'ilnt k:>s$ .. lloWilrw:e
Total B - Ntl ""'" 399.35

As " March 31. Z023
Mut",,1 fund unllS .,.., 604.61

Totill(AI- Gross 604.61 604.&'
leu): llT1Q.irmltnt loss ..llow:oooce

TotiJl A -Ntt "'4.61 60'.61

Investments outside Indi. 604.61 604.61

Irw""tmenu in Irtd..
Tot;JI (B1- Grolf 604.61 604.61
less); Im~irlTltMlou ,1I~na!

Total B - Net 604.61 604.61

Othet' finandal aUtu IR5.In I.kh.

P,rticuJ.rs
A... A.at

Mard131,2024 March 31 • lOZl

Security deposits
• With stoo:k .xcll.nlllls 299.52 299.52

- For leaSOl promises 145.47 133.00
-Others 12.41 1.58

Marein money with Stock Exchanee p,omding senlEornent 23.90 22,290.8S
Recoverllble from Gr,tuity fund 12.72 U.so
Mances to emplovefl 7.00 1.87
To<. 501,02 22,739.32



DAM Capital Advisors Umited
ON: U99999MH1993PLC07lil6S

Notes forming part of consolidated Flnandal Statements for the year ended Mard131, 2024

8 Property, plant.md equipment fRs.ln lakhs)

Particulars
Furniture & Offioe leasehold

T"'"CompYters Vehkles
Fixtures Equipment improvemenu

Year ended M;lrch 31, 2023
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 361.37 495,81 23.45 82,25 404.26 1,367.14

Additions 118.06 322.04 - 1.66 441.76

Disposals (37.50) (23,29) (60.79)

Closing gross carrying amount 441.93 794.56 23.45 83.91 404.26 1,748.11

Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumulated depreciation 277.01 179.40 7.30 48.69 237.43 749.83

Depreciation charge during the year 58.43 146.22 2.35 15.89 81.14 304.03
Disposals 137.50. 01.G91 - (49.19)

CloslnR accumulated depretiation 297.94 313.93 9.65 64.58 318.57 1,004.67

Net carrYing amount as at March 31, 2024 143.99 480.63 13_80 19.33 85.69 143.44

Year ended March 31, 2022
Gross canying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 348.97 339.00 23.45 80.44 404.26 1,196.12

Additions 12.40 235.02 - 2.01 249.43

Disposals - (78.21) - (0.20) - (78.41)

Oosing gross carrying amount 361.37 495.81 23.45 82.2S 404.26 1,367.14

Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumulated depredation 211.59 181.81 4.96 33.75 156.51 594.62

Depredation charge during the year 59.42 69.25 2.34 15.14 80.92 227.07

Disposals 171.661 (0.20) (71.86)

ClosIng accumulated depreciation 271.01 179.40 7.30 48.69 237.43 749.83

Net carrving amount as at March 31, 2023 84.36 316.41 16.15 33.56 166.83 611.31

.. There is no additions, disposals, acquisitions through business combinations, amount of change due to revaluation and other adjustments,related to depreciation and
impairment losses or reversals.
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CIN: U99999MH1993PlC071865

Notes formirtC part IIf consolidated F"mandal Statements forthe }'eaf ended PAarch 31, 2024

• Int_ibk! lI$sets IRs. in IaSlhs

Particulars Computer SoftWllre TenalK)' Rights Total

Year ended Mllrth 31, 2023

Gross tarrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 156.09 2.06 158.15

Additions 55.00 55.00
Di!;pmal~

Closin
~"

10 amount 211.09 2.06 21l.15

Actumulated amortisation

Openirl& Kt\IIllU~ted amortisation 123.51 2.06 115.63

Amortisation durinl the year «1.00 40.00
Disposals

CO. acwmulatec:l amortisation 15351 2.06 11>5..63

N"a ."ounl as al March 31, 2024 4152 4152

Year ended Marth 31, 2022

Gross tarryinc amount
Opening gross tarryirc amount 238.5. 2.01> 140.1>5

Additions 17.50 . 17.50

Disposals

Closinc gross 0 .~, 156... 2.06 ..U.
Attumulated amortisation

Opening accumulatw omortisation 102.51 2.06 104.63

Amortisation during the year 21.00 21.00

DiSPosals
Clo~inf: accumulated Ilmortlu.tion 123.57 2.06 125.63
Net carryin amount as at March 31, 2023 32.52 0.00 32.52

Ad do ,,........ assrtt III " VII! opment IRs. In lakhs

Pilftiwlan
Asal An'

Mardl3l 2024 Marth31 2023

Intangib:e asseU unc!er dew"'" m",nt 54.00

TOlallnlal'ldble M1eu undu development 54.00

10 •
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CIN : U99999MH1993PlC071865

Notes forming part of consolidated financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

11 Right-of-use assets

(i) Amount recognised in balance sheet

The balance sheet shows the following amounts relating to leases: {Rs. in lakhs

Particulars A'" As"
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Right-of-use assets

lease premises

Opening gross carrying amount 1,445.00 1,445.00

Additions .
Disposals .

(Iosinl'!: I!ron carrvinl amount 1,445.00 1,445.00

Accumulated depredation

Opening accumulated depredation (959.961 (670.241

Depreciation charge dUring the year (289.721 (289.72)

Disposals

Closing accumulated depreciation '1,249.68 (959.96)

Total 195.32 485.04

IRs. in lakhs

Particulars
As at As at

March 31 2024 March 31, 2023

Lease Liabilities

Carrying amount of lease liabilities 244.03 570.25
Total 244.03 570.25

{iii Amount recognised in the statement of proflt and loss

The statement of profit and loss shows the following amounts relating to leases: (Rs. in lakhs

As at As at
Particulars

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Depreciation charge of right-ot-use assets

lease oremises /refer note 29) 289.72 289.72

Total 289.72 289.72

(RS. in lakhs

As at As at
Particulars

March 31 2024 March 31, 2023

Interest exoense (refer note 28) 38.19 65.35
Total 38.19 65.35

(iii) The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31,2024 and March 31,2023

on an urufiscounted basis.

IRs. in Iakhs

Particulars
As at Asa'

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Not later than one year 253.77 364.41

later than One year and not later than fIVe years 253.77

Total 253.77 618.18

The Company has taken offices on lease. Rental contracts are typically made for fixed periods of 5 years
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Hotes forming part of l;OnSOrtdated Financiil.l StatA'.ments forthe y~ar ended Manit 31. 2024

12

13

Curren113ll: asseU IRs. in lakhsl

Particulars
Ant As at

March 31, 2024 Marm 31 202J

Advance tax and TOS 1,624.40 1,695.53

Less: Provbion for tllx (968.00 (968.00

Total income tllX asset 555,40 728.53

Other non·finilnclal aUlu flU. in Iilkhs

Partlculars .. " A!at
March 31 2024 March 31, 2023

Prepaid ellpertWl 19<US 140.69

Supplieradva~ 457 60.13

Advance 108ratuity fund (net) (ref<!r note 32) 34.80

IYlances with government authorities 79.80 65.23

Olh<~ 20.66 10.56

Tot>t 295.31 3U.41

14 Deferred tall ;l!isetl(netl

The bIIlance comprises temparilry differffices attributable to the below itel\'l!i and I;Qrre.spondloc rroovement In deferred tiD: asseuJlhb~itle!};

{Rs. in taktul.... (Charged)1
Ant

Particulars Credited to
ApriI1,ZOD

oroflt ilnd loss
Mafch 31. 2024

Deferred 1<Ix aUd

Tax Iolres 15.52 (S.3S) 10.17

Property, plant and equipment! 150.08 150.08

Provision for doubtful dlbts 103.41 (78.00) 25.41

Right-of-use ilssets 21.02 21.02

Total deferred tax aU.ls 290.03 83.351 206.68

Deferred tax liability

Fair value adjustments
- Mmual fund units

Total def'lrred WI liablll

Defened \aJI aSMt nct) Z90.0J 83.35 206.68

IRs. in lallhsl.." (ChargedJl .."Partiwla:rs Credited to
April 1. Z02Z

Ilrofrt and loss
Mardi 31, 2023

Deferred tu itSHt.. """" 17.61 (2.09) 15.52

Property, p1afJIand equipments 139.01 U.07 150.08
Provision for~ debts 91.00 12.41 103.41

RCht-of-use useU 19.00 2.02 21.02

Total defened tax lIsseu ,...6, 23.41 290.03

Deferred tax iability

Fair value adjurtments
fO~04• Mutual fund units 0.04

Total DefeITl!!d tax liabill 0.04 0.04

Deferred tax asset net! 266.58 23,45 290.03



DAM Opit.\t Advisors limited

ON: U9m9MHl9931'lC071&6S

NOII1 to«rolnc p;l.tt of consolitbted FiRallOal Statmlftlts fcwtheyeate<lded March n, 2014

15 Trade ~v~e:s

Rs.ln 1lI1d\S

P.rticubu
.... ....

March 3L 2014 ~rdl Jl lOll
Tradc payabtft

- ToUI outstndinc d~ofmil:m enterpri$e..l and Sm:lIQ enterprise.

- Tou.! ouhUndinc dlle.- af c~kotsother than micro enterprise> and small
enter ~ 265.03 I 07~6.94

Tou.1 trade b.... 265.03 1,07,G46.!M

lr" p....b)es uelnc schedule IRs. inlakll,

Oo.rtmndinl for fotlawitll periods from cluedate for~

Partiabr$
....

~rch 11, ZOZC
l.ns than 1 yf!ar I-2ynn Z·3years Mote than 3 Vun

Ii)MSME
(I:jOfhers 265.03 265.03
(liij Oisputed dues·MSME
ivl Oisooted duu-Q,!lers

TOlaltrldc a aI:lles US., 26s.o3

Trade pavables a,eln.. schedule {Rs.1n Ilklls

outstandlnl for following periods from due date for payment ....
Particulars

lI!ss tholn 1 Yf!ar 1-2 Vears 2-3 vears More than 3 yeius
March 31, zon

(I) MSME

(il)Olhers 1,07,046.94 1,07,046.94
(ill) Disputed dues-MSME

Iv O!5outed dues-other.
TQlaltrade a abli!s 107,046.94 1,07,046.94

Til. informatkln "s required under the Micro, SmilD ilnd MedIum Enlerprlses Oe.... lopm.nt A(I, 2006 (MSMEO Act) ha.< been determined 10 t~ utent lI.ICh ~rtles

h"Vl! been identified on the lIMis of information rec.,illed from suWtletS mearding theIr .1"lus under tlle ... 1<1 act as it\liliI3ble with the Group and relied upon by the
au<!iton., Is is follows:

"rticvlars
.... ....

Much 31 lOlA March J1 2023

OuUtandjnc prirodp;>l "mount ,00 interest dw 10 supPlill.s rl!g"te.~ under
MSMEO A.cl: lind remaining u~id al the veil. end:

-P,~lamOllnt

• Inlll!ftit due Ihe.~n

Interest paid other tIlan WlM' section 16 of MSMED Act. 10 suppliers n!,islered

under MSMEO Act.~ the awointed day duWe the period.. - -
Imetfll paid under section Hi of MSMED Act, to wpp"'rs n'auter~ u", -MSMEO Act. beyond tI'WII ,p~led day durine:t~period.

AmoIJnt 01 internt d...... and paya~ (where the pri~llw;alrudy been p,l1d bur

imerest N' not been p.id}.

The amount of lntere;t ~d and n'mainirc unpaid at t~ IMld of each - -aUO\Ultin& year.

The amount of further intertit rlMTlaining due ami payable ewn ... suaeed'"
yealS, untl sud! date when the Interest du~ as ...bcw art! actu,,11y paid to the

sm". enterprhe, for the purpose of d;""~t\Cl! as a deOuetlble expenditure

un"r sectioo 23 of MSMEO Ao:t.

p.", 0 IS bnk Urn ed for S ye prmap Si 1131,202
R~.m.Oll.1khs) The 10.. 1'1 i!r ..valled on different dates. None 01 the vehlde 10"...va~ from HDfC SUlk Umlted and 10K Rrst Sank limited Is matutina wilhln 12

month~.

80rrowlnl1 10000er than Debt SeaJrities) RS.1n lakh

Particulars
.. ,\ .....

March 3L 2014 Milich lL 20ll
Ba....ow s OtIMt th;l" Debl ~rlties • 492..94 329.40
TOIII 491.!M 329.40

'nwCom Nve avaiii!d Vehicle loan from HOFC Sank Umlted and I fCfi t " ars tenure with ...I amaoun! Rs.632..4S lllktl Ma,t ,

"

Lean LIabilities Rs.ln lakhs

Panleullrs
.... .."

March 31 2024 Ma.ch 3t 2023
Lea~e lIablitUes ref'.!, note 11 (i 244.03 570.25

Tolal 244.03 570.25



DAM caplt<ll Advisor1llmited

(IN: U99999tJ!Hl99lPUD71&65

NOta fomtlni jNlrt crf(Dn$Olid01ltedfinanci31 Stitements for tfll':v~r endl':d M3fch)1, 2014..

'0

"

Oft\« Fln;w:w.l liabilities (Rs.In l,kt'ls

hrtlcl,ll.rs
.,,, .,,,

Mardi J"l.2024 MMcft31 2013
£m benef'ib .... 2." 17.89"'., U8 17.89

ProYlsOol'IS Rs.1n I.khs

Partlwl," "'''
.,,,

Mardl:31 2024 March 31 2023
Pl'ovisloo fel Bonus 2,1511.89 1,991.50

Pn7.'isloo fe' Gratuity 1456
Pl'ovlsloo fe' l.ewe enasl,,_nt 11.95 10.16
Provision foreJlpenses 161.60 114.63

'''''' ,......, 2,116,89

Cun-tnt tax 19batie:s lnet) IRs. In l.khs

P.rtIWI4fs "'.. .,..
March 31. 2:02. Mlfch 3L 2:023

Provision for In 2,40258
less: Advance ,.. and lOS 12,193.74

Telll lft<:ornt: ta.liab~jties "'...
Other nl,Hl.f!n.ntillt liabilitln IRs. In lakhs

PartIculars "' .. Asat
Milrm 31 2024 March 31_ 202.3

51.tu10 dues I,05<l.S4 521.02
Tot.1 1,050.54 sum



Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Number Rs. Number (in lakhs) Rs.
Authorised shares

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 5,20,00,000.00 5,200.00 5,20,00.000.00 5,200.00
Issued, subscribed & fully paid~up shares
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,41,37,200.00 1,413.72 1,41,37,200.00 1,413.72

1,41,37,200,00 1,413.72 1,41,37,200.00 1,413,12

DAM Capital Advisors limited
CIN : U99999MH1993PlC071865

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

22 Equity share capital (Rs. in lakhs)

a) Movements in equity share capital {Rs. in lakhsJ

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Number (in lakhs) Rs. Number (in lakhs) Rs.

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,41,37,200.00 1,413. 72 1,41,37,200.00 1,413.72
Shares issued during the year - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,41,37,200.00 1,413.12 1,41,37,200.00 1,413.72

b) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

i) The Group has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

ii) In the event of liquidation of the Group, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Group, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no
such preferential amounts exists currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

cJ Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Group

Equity shareholders
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Number % holding Number % holding
Dharmesh A. Mehta 37,12,270 26.26% 21,62,270 15.29%
Hansa A. Mehta - 0.00% 28,10,870 19.88%
Sonali Dharmesh Mehta 12,60,870 8.92% - 0.00%
Boombucket Advisors Private Limited 15,13,520 10.71% 15,13,520 10.71%
Multiples Alternate Asset Management Pvt. Ltd 27,32,270 19.33% 27,32,270 19.33%
Narotam Sekhsaria 21,85,870 15.46% 21,85,870 15.46%
RBL Bank Ltd. 13,66,200 9.66% 13,66,200 9.66%
EASYACCESS Financial Services Ltd 13,66,200 9.66% 13,66,200 9,66%

~.
(('b'~~~
() Cha I <'"
~ lie r.ered ro

~f?j)



DAM Capital Advisors limited

CIN : U99999MH1993PlC071865
Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

d) Details of Shares held by Promoter
Equitv shareholders As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Number % holding % change in during the Number % holding % change in

year during the year
Dharmesh A. Mehta 37.12.270 26.26% 10.96% 21.62270 15.29% -
Hansa A. Mehta - 0.00% -19.88% 28,10,870 19.88% -
Boombucket Advisors Private limited 15,13.520 10.71% - 15.13.520 10.71% -
Sona!i Dharmesh Mehta 12,60,870 8.92% 8.92% - 0.00% -

e) The Board of Directors in their meeting held on June 4, 2024 have proposed final dividend of Rs 2.5 per equity share for the year ended March 31, 2024.

f) During the preceding five years the Group has

-not allotted fully paid shares without payment being received in cash,

-not issued fully paid up Bonus shares

wbought back shares

23 Other Equity (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars
As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Retained earnings 9.023.08 2.112.24
General reserve 3,816.55 3.816.55
Capital reserve 381.48 381.48

Securities premium 1,425.78 1,425.78
Other comprehensIve Income (OCr) 18.30 44.45
Forex Fluctuation reserves 182.63 318.94
Total 14,847.82 8,099.44

a) Retained earnings (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars
As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 2.112.24 1,456.68

Net profit 1(1055) for the year 7.052.21 867.62
Less: Dividend paid to shareholders (141.37) (212.06)
Balance at the end of the year 9.023.08 2,112.24



DAM Capital Advisors limited

CIN : U99999MH1993PLC07186S

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

b) General reserve IRs. in lakhs)

Particulars
As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,816.5S 3,816.55

Changes during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 3,816.SS 3,816.SS

c) Forex Fluctuation reserves (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars
As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 318.94 258.22

Changes during the year (136.31) 60.72
Balance at the end of the year 182.63 318.94



DAM Capital Advisors Limited

aN : U99999MH1993PLC071865

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

d) Capital reserve (Rs in lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 381.48 381.48

Changes during the year - -

Balance at the end of the year 381.48 381.48

e} Securities premium (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars
As at As al

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,425.78 1,425.78

Changes during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 1,425.78 1,425.78

1) Other comprehensive Income {OCI} IRs in lakhs}

As at As at
Particulars

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 44.45 45.05

Other comprehensive income (OCl) for the year (26.15) (0.60)

Balance at the end of the year 18.30 44.45

Nature and purpose of reserve

General reserve

The general reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation

purposes.

Capital reserve
Capital reserve is the excess of net assets taken over cost of consideration paid in the financial year 2013­

2014, in terms of the Scheme of Amalgamation (the scheme), IDFC Capital limited, IDFC Distribution

Company Limited and IDFC Pension Fund Management Company Limited, wholly owned subsidiaries of

the Company (referred to as 'Transferor Companies'), have been amalgamated with the Company

(Transferee Company).

Securities premium
It is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is to be utilised in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Other comprehensive income (OCI)

oel Indudes remeasurement of defined employee benfit plan on account of acturial gains and losses as

per Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits and translation gain / loss.

Forex Fluctuation reserves

Exchange difference arising on translation of foreign operations are recognised in other comprehensive

income as described in accounting policy are accumulated in special reserve within equity.



OAM Capiul AdviSOfS Umited

ON: U9999!JMHl993PlC071865

Notes looming part of (Onsor;c1"~Finandal StilII!ml!nts for the yuren6ed Milrch 31. 2024

24

25

Z6

17

Revenue kom oPerations CRs. inl.khs

PartiC\Jl3J"li
For tile yeil' ended FIX the 'f1!ilr ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Brokenl,i';e 4,941.1:1 2,915.01

Advisory Fee Income 12436.32 5,228.77

Total 11383.45 8,143.78

Otll('rincome fRs. in lakhs

For lhe year ended For the ye.. r ended
PartiC\Jlaf$ Ma:rch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Interest ;rKUme
-lnt....est on rl)(ed deposits 585.04 324.51

-lntPrest on $l!curify d.pogts 12.48 HAl

-lntef"eston Income Tu Refund 55.16 8.42
-Otherintenst 23.25 ,."

DMden.d income O.ll

N~ faln/flossl on fair nlue of fnYeSl:menu lTIeiilWred ilt M'PL

OnMlJtlnllWnd
-Rnlislld '.61
-Unrnlislld (C.l7}

profit on sale of plll't!,. property ilnd equipment (net) '.29 '.08
Miscel:aneollS income 0.10 0.03

Realised I"airo on foreill'l't ."dulfllOl! (Mt ..ainoo foren elltthilnul U7.18
Total 116.40 "".40

ODeratinl! ell....nse IRs. in Iilkhs

Particulars
For the year ended For the yl!ar endl!d

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Member.ship Ind subscllptlon 628.95 582.88

Clearin,i'; house malnten.nu chafils 2.12 2.07

Depository ch<Jrxes '.W '.W
loss! (Gain) on sale of mlse'lal stock (nel) '.SO 7.61

0"''" 25.40 2.32
Total 666.51 "._"
Employee benefit II' ~ IRs. inbktu

PartiaMf$
For the 'f1!'" tftde:d for the 'f1!al" ended

M.-dI31,2024 March 31, ZOZ3

Salaries, wages and bonl,l$ 6,225.'3 5,010.60

Corrtribution 1.0 pnwIdltnt,nd otherf~ds (also rlf., note 3201) 233.72 218.98
Gratuity (also rri.r notil 32b) 3,.. 34.07
Stioff welfare ,.<>IInIH 40.55 27.01
T_ 6.534.16 5~.66

f'"ugoce cost: IRs-In lakhs

F« tM yur ,.,ditd Foe the year eltded
Partlcular.s

Mardi 31, ZOt4 March 31, Z023

On Instruments melSUfll'd M amorti.sed costs

Interest on Other loans 32.45 13.68

Interest on BlIl'lk Ovlrd... ft 15.67 5.57
Interest on leaS! liability (also refer Note l1(iiJ) 38.19 65.35

Bank !':uarant.. charNs 34.19 25.32
Total 121.10 109.92

The b.in.k euar.mtee fllcl~tlesw.,.. availed from the natIOMlls.d!sch.dllled banks and were submltt-.cl to BSE!NSE (Exchange.s) IS mlIfaJn dlposlt. The Bank ""erdraft

an! taken in the IlClrm.1 CQurse of bsnking businen.

The (;roup Ns submitted quarterly statement:!; and flnanciilb with HDFC ~nk Umited and RSL Bank Limited and the same aveemenl with the books of acCoUnt:!;.

" Oeoredation and ilmortllilltion eUtefl5e (Rs. in laktu

p""""'"

For tM 'f'I!iU'" endt'd F« the 'f1!ilr ended

Mudl31.1024 March 31,lOll

Depreciation of Pf"OPI!rtv, plant and equipment "'.OJ 227.07

Amortisation of rictrt~f·useassets (also refer Note 11(iij} 289.12 2&9.n
Amortisillion of ;nta.....,ble asseu '0.00 21.00

T...' 63:1.75 537.79



OthereJloen~ llh. In lakhl'

Partiwli11'1
For the 'f'!ar ended For the rear ended

March 31. 1014 March 31, ZDll

Repair~ and nNlinteNlIICI

-Eq~ipment 8.19 5.41
-Others 41.94 2506

Insurance charee~ 5.96 •.n
Travelling and cOr1veyallCe 200.32 134.63

Printing and stationery 18.84 8.39

P05tage, tele~h<lne arid fa~ 79.30 73.60

Advertisirl$l and pYbliclty 48.96 45.84

ProflSsional fees 141.77 ""'''loss on fo.e,=11 exc~ngt fltKtuation 15.33
ProWioru fer doubtful debts and rectJYefilbles 49.32

Rates and tues 42.17 39.'"
Mis.c:.bneow .~pense5 44.97 24.54

Bad Debts wrttten off O.U

Ooo"oon 130.25
ContriblJtion tcw.rd.s eorporllt'" social respcnsiblity (CSRI" 19.92 •.'"
Directors' slttinl ms ,.... 26.00
Auditor's remuneration· 1M. 20."",,,, 697.62 noS1

• Brukup of Auditors'~...el'3tion (Rs. in I"khs

Par1iwbrs
For t~ vear ended For I:tM! ye.... toded

Milrch 31, 2024 M;wch 31,. Z023

Audit fees 15.97 19.10

Tax audit tees 1.50 1.50
Other Services 0.66 0.10

Out·of· cket ex enSIS 0.54 0.29
Tetal 18.66 20.99

DAM Capital Actvison Umlted

ON: U99999MHl99,3PlC071865

Notes forming pan of consolidned A_noal Statememl' 'tNthe ye. eNkod March 3l. 2024

30

•• Contribution for corporate social responsibility (CSRI

The Group spent 115.19.92 lakhs on Corporate Soclaillespcnslbillty (CSR) related activities during the V-"" (Mi1fch 31, 2023 Rs.8.40Lakhs)

IRs. in Ialdls

PartiwJal'$
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31 2024 March31 202
GraM "mount required to be SJIIMt by the comp;rny durinc thot ve~r 19.92 •."
Amo~nl spent dudne the vellr on:

('1 Construdion/lequi,ltil:Jn 01 ill1llSSet

(ii) On pYrposes othertkan (illilbove 19.92 .AO
(ShortbIQ 1SUrp!u.s at th<! end of.,.ur 0.00 0.01

SUllllus carTild fofWillrd as perthe proYiso to section llS/51 0.00 0.01

Nature of CSR aeti:vitliU:

Promotinc edUGlttion. b:ludWti s.pec;OIled"",tion "mf employment enn..ncine vocation sltilb; IISpedaly "mong children, women, ek!erly and tho! differ"ndy "bled lind

livelihood enh<1nclmenl projects.

1he exp..nditurl incurred duril\l the yellrlYs been reGOmmended lind approved by the 6o:Ird of Dit«tof'J.

31 Income tax

a) The compoomts of income tn expense for the yellf ended MarUl31, 2024 and for the yor ended Marctl31,. 2023 are:

(Ri. in lakhs

Partiadari
For the Vear ended For the vear I!ndl!d

March 31, 20M March 31, 2023

I. Tax. experule recognised In Statement of Profit and los.s

CUlTenttax

Cu.-rent tllX on proflt 1(los$) for the year 2,411.54 341.15
Ad-lJslments for current IIll of "" riod 10.65 -
Total current tax eJ< ense , 10.89 341.16

Odened l.~

Oecrease I (Increase) in dd.notd tax assets 83.55 (ZUMI
(OeaeaselJ lru:rease in def"nld tax liabilities; 1OD4
Total deferrEd lax e , 83.5S (22.08
Total tax e fortf\e "' 2.494.44 319.08

II. Tax.expense rec:otrllJed In Other comprehensilli! income

Items that wl1l not be rednsifled to ~rofit and IOS$

Remeasllfemenls of post..ml>loYment beneftt obfiutions '.79 0.20

8.79 ll20



OAM ~plt.. Advisors Umitf!:d

aN: U99999MtU993PlC07186S

Nott!S fo""'nc part of consolidated Financial ~tM'M!ntsfor the year en6ed Mlrdl31. 2024
b) Reconciliation of the tobl tax chal'lf!:

The U)(chlrp shown in the state"",nt of profit andlcu differs from the tax charge tMt would appl'( if alf profits had been charged at lndi.l Cl:l~te tax nt•. A
reconcill.tlon i)e,tw..n the tax upense and the accountinc profit mul1iplied by .nd~'sdomestic t;lx rate fOl'" the ve~rs ~ed Ma~h 3l.2024 and Mirth 31, 2023 Is. as

follows:
Ib. In llkhs

PartlC'llbrs
Forthe Yf!:ar ended forthe yen tnded

Mard131 2024 ~tch 31. 2023

Aceoutlll p,,", loss befon Tax 9 S45..65 1186.70
Tal< at India's 5{atutorv inc;ome tax rote of 25.17% (previous ar 25.17" 2.402.89 298.69

Tax effect of the amc>unt which are not b1nble in CilIl.'U!at~ tuable inronte:
• Dividend income

Expemes Mt deductible fur toll{ purpmes

- Ccrponote soelal rf!:s.porWb~ityeltppnditure '»1 17.45
• ROU A$$eIS 19.19) 2.02

Impact of future tn IOIte charee (for DTAas at Match 31, 20191

Effect of reversal of defened t3xa~s rec:ognised bea;\IH realization is ncI: probilble 85.70
Effec.t ofunr.c"voisad deferred tax i1$ets .
Effect of u.....-ecogoised deferred box aSS<!!ts (cross total loss as poer Incol'Tle Tax Act for fY 2020-211 .
1I1l:ome~ subjed to In· Gratuity Exp/{write bad;1 bansferred to OCJ &79 0.20
Effect of adjustments for cummt tnof priof period {o.6S1
Olhers 1.87 on

IfICOm. ux UDenU! 2.494.44 319.08

Etfectfve tOllf ralll ,.,'" 26.89%

No lIg~reg"le amounts of current and dllferre<llaX have ,U1st11 111 the reporting periods which have been rea>t:msed In e"Ulty ~nd nol In Statement of Profit Ind Loss Of"

Other Comprehen$lve 11'\C.Otl1e.



DAM CApital Advisors Umited

ClN; U99999MHI993PlC07186S

Natn to consolid.ted fhu,nc~stltements fur the yeu .",ded Mardln, 2024

32 £mpfoyee benefit obi('OOftS

ill Driined contribution plal1$

The Company hIS reeogni:sed the followin.c amotJnu in the stiltemeot of ptvfit end lou towJrds tonuibuoon to ~ned contribution plans wtlidlare induded undercontriootion to
pro.,;dent and other funds:

IRs. In Iakhsl

hrtkubn
for 1M ye.... ended for the: year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provident. fuN! 199.19 181.94

PenSlOr1 fund 34" 37.03

Labo',lr Welfue fund 0.01 0.01

Toto' 233.72 U ....

bJ Defined benefit plans

The GrOllp has. deflnotd ~neflt gratuity plan in Indiill (furEed). The Group's defined benefit Cratuity pIilln is a fin.1 sabry plan for its employees, whldl requires contributions to be made
to a S@p.rately ~mlnistered fund. T~ gratuity plan is governed by the P.yment of Gratuity Act" 1972. Under the act. employee who hil.s rorTlr'eted fiw ~.rs of servic:c: is entitled to

specirlc: benefit. The level of bef\e,fltS pnwided depends on the member's length of ~rviceand Slliary at retirement age.

The following tJ.bles summallse the components of net bt!oefit elCJlellSO': ~nlsed In the stiltement of profit .nd loss and the fun~d stalus and amounts recot:nl~d in the balance sheet
for the respectiYl! plans:

i) Balance Sheet IRs. in lakhs

Partlcullrs
Present value

Filir wilkie of pIIn .ssels Netlll'l'lount
of obligiltion

As ilt April!., 20U 207.26 276.93 (69.67}

Current ser'llice cost 38.75 38.75

Past ser'llice cost 0.00

Interest expense/(lncome) 13.91 18.58 (4.67)

Return on plen assets 21A4 (21.44)

Remeuufflments due to actuel return on plan assets less interest on plan anets 0.00

Actuarialklss I (iein) arisIng from change in financial assumptions (14.54) (14.54)

Actuerlelklss I (geln) arising from change in demographic assumptions

Actuarlellou I (ialn) arising on acoountof experier.ce changes 36.77 36.77

Rl!\Illrsel ofthfll~blllty 0.00

£mployer contributions

8l!f1efit a menu (12..34} (12.l4 0.00

As at March 31, 202l 269.81 lG4.c;1 34.80
CUmmt urvice cost 37.10 37.10

Pllft serv~ tott 0.00

Inter~texpense/lincome) 20AS 23.12 (2.64)

Return on plen assets -U5 LBS

j{lll1ll'!aSuremenl$ due to actual return on plan assets 1l!:S$ interest on planlU~ - - 0.00

Ac.tl.:arlal klss Ill.in) arising from change in financial assumptions TA' 7 ....

Actuarial kiss I (gain) ati:sing from change in demographicnsumptions

Actualiallon!l&aln) .risin8 on .<xountof experienc:c:changes 25.61 25.61
ReYenal of the r..bliity 0.00

Employer «lnttibutions 2003 (20.031

8enefit Davments 146.01) 145.01 0.00

As at Maltdl3!., 201' 314.46 "'.90 14.56

llU. in Lakhsl

Partlcutars
Au' Au,

Malrdl 31. 2024 Mard131 2023
Present value of pilI'> Datir,tIes 314.46 269.81

Fair value of olan insets 1299.90 (304.61

Plan liabilitv I (assets 14.56 34.80



OAM capital Adv50rs limited

ON: U99999MH1993PlCOl1865

NOIl~s to consolidated fiunoal stillementsfor the year eltded Marth 31, 2024

i) Slat1!mentof IM"Ofit ..mlJoss iRs, inl .....hs

P..rticu"'rs
For the year ended For the ye.. r ended

Marth 31 2024 Much 31, lOU

EmploVl!e Benefit EJCp.mses:

Current service cost 37.10 38.75

Put service cost

hpected return on plan assets

Net actuari~lloss to be reco&nlsed

Past service cost

(G3ill'l ) I Losses on Settll!mI!nt
12.64} 14.6&Finance cost

Net impact on the sur rus "... 34.07

Remeasuremenb of the net defmed benefit liability."

Rt;tum on ptan it5Seb ndud11'll amounts Jndu~ in interest ekPE!nte/lncome 1.8' (21.44)

Actuartalloss I /galnl 011 otll~atlon forthe period 33.09 2.2.24

.Achlarialloss I [caln) ..ris!ng from ctwon~e in financial anumptions

Actuarial loss I (gairl) artsing from chanll! in demogl"ilphic assumptions

.Actuarial lou I (gam) ari:5il'll on ,((ount of I!lCpI!rience changes

Arlw.rial ga~sJ(Ios~)aminl from chilnres in experience

Net kR act on tht! otfMr com ehensive l!\Come ".M 0.79

II Defined benefit plans assets: fRs. In '"khs

CatRgmy of itm!ts '" idocaUonl
Aa' Aa'

Milrth 31, 20201 Much 31, 2023

Insurer managed fundli 29!J.90 304,61

Total 2!J9.90 lOUi1

Iv) Actuuial assumptions

Witf'l the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the definl!d bl!nefits plans and post retirement medical benefits at d'lllir fIIlr v,lul! on the balance sheet, llSsumptions

under lnd AS 19"1l!! Sl!t by reference to market conditions ..t tl'lll valuation d~te.

Particulars
Au' Aa'

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Clscount rate 7.21" 7.59%

SaI"yesCillation rale· ,.- ,.-
For ages 40 yea" and below For ages 40 years and below

Rate of Employ1!l!! TUmoYl!r
12.0Cl% p.... For ..get 41 Y'U1'5 to 12.00% p.liI. for ages 41 ve"s to

SO ~a" 8.00% p... for Iges 51 50years 8.00'J' p..-. For ages 51
years ..nd above 7.00% p.... years and above 7.00% p...

Morta~ty R.ate Durirtt: Employment
Indian Assured UYes Mort.~ty I~dian Assured LiveJ Mortality
2012-141Urb,iIll 2012-14 (Urbani

~ takes into aemunt tht! jnflaption, seniority, promotionJ and other rel~nt factors

vi SeMttMty
fR~ lnbikhs

Sensitivity Analysis
Au' Au'

M..rch 31 202e MarchU 2023

Defmed Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 314A8 269.82

Celta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discourlting (19.03) [15.08)

Delta Effect of -1% Chanse In Rete of Discounting 21.26 16.83

Oelta Effect of +1% Charllllin Rate ot Salary Increase 13.03 10.68

Delta Effect of -1% Ct1aflie in R.te of Salary Increase (13.69) (n.03)

Oelt~ Effect of +1% Changl! in Rate of Employee Turnover (2.56) [2.47}

OI!tta Effl!ct (If -1% O1anRe In Rue of Em"loyt!l! TurrlOVer ,.., 2.49

The sensitivity aAillysis have boIlen detelTl'llned b;,sed 00 reOlJon,b1y possible e~nges of the respective .»umpoons occurring at the end of ttle Il!!portlng period, while holdlng.1I other

assumptions o:oru.tant.

The sensitivity analysis presented ,~maynot be reprelientatlve of the ..ctual change in the Define<! Benefit Obligation IS it Is unlikl!fy thatlhe change In assumptions would OWJr in

Isolation of 00l! another.s some olthe assumptions may be c:orrel~ted.

Furthermore, In presentinc; the .bove sensitivity analysis, the prllSllnt Vllue of thI! Defined Benefit Oblii'tio/'l has belln calculated usirl( thl! proJectlld unit aed"1t method ,t the end of ttllI
rllporting period,whldi iJ the arne ml!thod I.S i.ppfred in r;<Ik:vlating thrl Define-If Benefit Ob!lgatign as 'ec.osnlsed'" the balance sheet.

vi) Maturity

The deflN'd benefit obrlg.tions shl~ mature after year end lIS follows:
Rs.lnlakbs

Pa.rtiwlars

Within the neid 12 montl'lli (/'ltxt ,nnUl! u~portingpel"iod)

Betweerl 2 and 5 ye.."
Between 5 and 10 years

Be nd 10 e~rs

Totall!x ected aments

The welghtl!d average dural10n of the defined benefit obligation is a years (previous year - 8 yearli)

Aa'
M<trth 31, 2024

15.91
120.84
189.01
222.19

547.95

A,.,
Mardl 31, 2023

41.61

83.02

169.65

174.98
469.26



DAM ~prt,11 Adrisot's Umlted
CIN : U99999MH1993PlC071865

Notes to consolidated financial statement fOf' the year emfed March 31,. 2024

33 Segmentinformation

The Group has identified two reportable bllSinesS segments. Business segments comprise of Stock bfolting services and Investment banking services. ReYenues and expenses

directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. A.H other expenses which are not attributible or allocable to segments have been disclosed as
unOlJlocable expenses. Assets and liabilities that are tirectly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable segment. All othl!f assets and liabilities

are crsc.losed as unallocable. The Group does not have C1ny reportable geographk segment.

} Sei'ment revenue IRs. in lakhsl

Particulars
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
segment OperCitirc revenoe

la) Stock Broking 5.146.00 3,040.48

Iblloveslment banking ]2,237.45 5,103..30
fd Uoallocated - -

Total 17,383.45 8,.143.78

,

b) Segment results fRs. in lakhs)

Particulars
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, lO23

Segment results
(a) Stock Braking 301.70 (1,468.95)
Ib)lnvestment banking 8,450.52 2,304.60
(c) Operating income 8,752.22 835.65
Cd} Other income 794.43 351.05

Profit before tax 9,546.65 1,186.70
Less: Provision for tax 2494.44 319.08
Profit after tllX 7052.21 867.62

I Segment assets and sel!:ment liabilities fRs. in lakhs)

Particolars
Ye,1r ended Year ended

March 31 2024 March 31, 2023
Segment assets

(a) Stoc~ Braking 11,031.75 1,17,273.18
(b) Investment banking 1,866.74 1,294.65
Ic) Unallocated 2,569.63 1.S47.n

Segment liabilities

la) Stocle Broking 2.257.01 1,09,148.21
(bllnvestment banking 2,726.17 1,454.12
CcJ Unallocated 223.40 -

d) (agila! elTlDloved IRs. in Ialdls

P~rtkuta"
Year ended Year ended

Mardi 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Capital empklVed

(OIl Stock Broking 14,n4.74 8,124.91
(b) Investment banking (859.43) (159.47)

ic) Unallocated 2,346.23 1,547.72

•) CaPital exPenditure findudine- caDital work4n-progress) IRs. in Iakhs

Particulars
Year ended Year~

Much 31,. 2024 March 31, 2023
Capital expenditure (inducting c.apitJl work-in-progress)

la) Stock Broking 275.90 2.28.43
(bllnvestment bankinl!" 220.86 92..49

Depreciation and amortisation fRs. in lakhs)

Particulars
Year ended Year ended

Milrdl31 2024 March 31,2023
Depreciation and amortisation

la) Stock Braking 381.38 325.55
(b) Investme<lt banking 252.38 212.23
reI unallocated - -



34 EarnIngs per share (EPS)

The basic earnings per share has been c.alculated based on the foflowinR:

Partiwlars
Year ended Year ended

March 31. 2024 Marm 31, 2023
Net Profit I (lossIIRs. in b.khs) 7.052.21 867.62
Weighted average number of equity shares (Face value of Rs 10 eiKh) 1.4l.37,2oo 1,41,37,200
Basil:: earnings per shue (in Rs.) 49.88 6.14
Diluted e:uninn oet" share (in Rs.) 49.88 6.14

3S

36

Contingent liabirr\ies (Rs. in Iakhs

Partlculars
Year ended Yeilf ended

March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
Claims not ack.nowfedced as debts in respect of:

- Income Tal( mattters under appeal 68.83 16.77

Total 68.83 16.77

Yaltal commitments fRs. in lakhs

Particulars
Year endl!d Year ended

Mardl!1 2024 Mardi 31, 2023

Estimated amount ofcontracts remaining to be exetuted on capital Keount and not provided for;
- Tangible assm 6.99

- Intangible assets 1.00
Total 7.99

37 Capital management
The Group considers total equity as shown in the balance sheet including retained profit to be managed capital. The Group aim to manage Its capital efficiently so as to

safeguard Its ablllty to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders. The Group's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a
focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development.there ilre no non-compliance with any covenants of
borrowings.
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38 M.lturity of assets and liabilities
The tabkl beloow $hOWl; 1m analvsis of assets and lilIbilitif!S ar'lalysed accordin" to when they are u~ed to be recovered or U!ttl!!d. IRs. til laJdls)

Partklliars As at Mardi 31, 20204 As itt March 31, 2023

Within 12 monlhs After 12 monlhs Total Within 12 month$ After 12 months lO1il1

flaandalassets
Cuh and (..uh equivalents B,456.06 8,456.06 2,560.57 2,560.57

Bank bllanCl! othl'!r than ClW! and cash equivail'!nts above 7,150.66 449.10 1,599.76 72,1)94.54 910.06 73,004.60

Fll'!eeivabll'!s

(I) Trade receivabll'!S

Billed 2,042.32 2,042.32 18,560.58 18,560.58

UnbHll'!d 319.79 319.79

(Ii) Othl'!r receivabll'!s 5.13 5.13 127.03 127.03

Investml'!nt... 399.35 399.35 604.61 604.61

Other financial a~~",ts 54.61 446.41 501.02 22,305..U 434.HJ 22,739.32

NOli-mandaI a~sets

Property, plant and equIpment 743.44 743.44 617.31 617.31

Intangible assets 47.52 47.52 32.52 32.52

lntal'lgible assets under development - 54.00 54.00

Rllht-of-l.Iu, assets 195.32 195.32 485.04 485.04

CUrrent tax ll55ets 656.40 6S6AO 728.53 728.53

Other l'loo-fir'lancial ;U5eU 282.48 12.a3 295.31 298.91 12.50 311.41

Deferred tax assets (nell 206.58 206.68 290.03 290.03

otlIl autts 18,905.72 2,,562.31 21,468.1.0 1,16.605.46 3,51.0.09 1,20,115.55

F~~lliabllities

T~de payables

(illotal outstandillfl duleS of micro entetprbes and 5mil11
enterpri!.es -
liil total outstanding dUl'!s of creditors other than micro
.nterprisl'!s alld small enterprises 265.03 265.03 1,07,046.94 1,07,046.94

Borrow1nls (Other than De:bt $@C.urltles)
117.92 375.02 492.94 65.20 264.20 329.40

LnsflllabHitil'ls
244.03 244.03 326.22 244.03 570.25

Other Fj"andalliabilitil'!~
2.18 2.18 17.89 17.89

Non·flnandal Liabilities
PrOlllsions 1,932.55 1,010.45 2,943.00 1,406.02 710.87 2,116.89

Current taJlI~bmties (net) 208.84 208.&4

Other non-financial Uilbilities 1,050.54 1,050.5.4 521.02 521.02

lotal ~bflities 3,612.25 1,5!l4.31 S,206.56 l,og,38l.29 1,219.10 1,10,60239

"" 15,293.47 968.07 16,261.54 1,222.11 2.290.99 9,513.16
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39 Fairvalue measurement

financiallnstluments by Category

Carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy, are presented below. It does

not include the fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable

approximation affair value.

(RS in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2024 At FVTPL At fVOCl Amortised Cost

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash EqUivalents - - 8,456.06

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - 7.599.76
Trade receivables - -

Billed 2,042.32

Unbilled 319.79

Other receivables 5.13

Investments 399.35
Other financial assets 501.02

Total financial assets 399.35 18,924.08

Financial liabilities

Trade payables - - 265.03
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 492.94

Lease liabilities 244.03

Other Financial liabilities 2.18

Total financial liabilities - - 1,004.18

fRs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2023 At FVTPl At FVOCI Amortised Cost

Financial Assets

Cash and cash Equivalents - 2,560.57

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - 73,004.60

Trade receivables - 18,56058

Other receivables 127.03

Investments 604.61 -
Other financial assets - - 22,739.32

Total financial assets 604.61 - 1,16,992.10

Financ:ialUabirlttes

Trade payables - - 1,07,046.94

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 329.40

lease liabilities 570.25

Other Finandal liabilities 17.89

Total financial liabilities - - 107,964.48

a) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the Judgements and estimates made In determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (al recognised and measured

at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed In the financial statements. To provide an indication about the

reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value. the Group has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the Ind A5

113.

The Group uses the following hieran::hy for detennining and disclosing the fair value of financial assets by valuation technique:

The fair value of financial Instruments are classified Into three categories i.e. level 1, 2 or 3 depending on the Inputs used In the valuation technique. The

hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active mar1::et for identical assetS or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to

unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements).

The hierarchies used are as follows:

level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publidy traded equity securities and mutual funds) is based on quoted

market prices at the end at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV. These instruments are induded in level I.

level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of

observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are

observable, the instrument Is included in level 2
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level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

As the reporting date, there are no financial instruments which are measured at FVTPL or FVOel

Further,
i) There are no transfers between levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

ii) The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

b) Valuation technique used to determine fair value
hir value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the prindpal (or most advantageous)
market at tile measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated

using a valuation technique.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
• the fair value of the quoted equity instruments is determined using market price listed on stod::: exchange.
• the fair value of the unquoted rnlrtUalfund units is determined using observable NAV representing repurchase price issued by the mutual fund.

• the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis and the discount rates used were adjusted for
counterparty or own credit risk.

e) Valuation Process
The finance department of the Group performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. This team directly
reports to the chieffinanclai officer (CFa). Discussion on valuation processes are help periodically between CFa and the team.

dl Fair value offinancial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
For financial assets and financial liabilities that have a shorHerm maturity, the carryIng amounts are a reasonable approximation of their fair value. Such
instruments include, cash and bank balances, bank deposits, trade and other receivables, security deposits, loans to employees, other financial assets and
trade and other payables. Such amounts howe been classified as Level 3 on the basis that no adjustments have been made to the balances in the balance
sheet.
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40 Financial risk manag1!ment

40.1. Introduction

Risk management is an integral part of the business practices of the Group. The framework of risk management concentrates on formalising a system to deal with

the most relevant risks, building on existing management practices, knowledge and structures. The Group's senior management has the overall responsibility for

the establishment and oversight ofthe Group's risk management framework. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in

market conditions and the Group's activities.

The risk management framework of the Group is enforced by the finance team and experts of business division that provides assurance that the Group's financial

risk activities are governed bV appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks ale identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Group's

policies and ri5k objectives. The activities are designed to:

i) protect the Group's financial results and position from financial ri5ks;

iiI maintain market risks within ac~tabl:e parameters, while optimising returns;

iii) protect the Group's financial investments, while maximising returns.

40.2. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss, should any of the Group's customers, clients or market counterparties fail to fulfil their contractual obligations to

the Group_ Credit risk arises mainly from trade and other receivables.

I) Trade and other receiva"'es

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade and other receivables are 6mited, due to the customer base being limiU!d. AJluade receivables are reviewed

and assessed for default on a individual basis. Historical eKperience of collecting receivables of the Group is supp<:lrted by low level of past default and hence the

credit risk is perceived to be low.

Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade and other receivables (Rs. In lakhs)

Asat Asat
Impairment allowance measured as per simplified approach March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Impairment allowance 409.44 360.12

Add/lless): changes durinG the year
. Doubtful debts (340.S1) 49.32

Impairment allowance 68.93 409.44

iii Other finaocial assets

The Group maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks, and other financial assets. Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits are held

with only hig,h rated banks/financIal instiMions only, therefore credit risk is perceived to be low. Further, for debt instruments carried at fair value through profit
and loss, the Group has no significant concentration of credit rlsk.

Iii) Investments in mutual funds at fair value through profit and~

All of the Group's investments in liquid mutual funds are considered to have low credit risk. Management considers instruments to be low credit risk when they

have a low risk of default and the issuer has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near term. The exposure at the end of the

reporting period is the carrying amount of these investments INR 399.35 lakhs (31 March 2023: INR 604.61lakhsJ.
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40.3. Liquidity rist:
liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. Prudent liquidity risk management Implies

maintaining sufficient cash and liquid investments. The Group believes that current cash and bank balances, bank deposits and investments in liquid Investments

are suffiaent to meet liquidity requirements since Group has no external borrowings. Accordingly, liquidity risk is perceived to be low. The following table shows

the maturity analysis of financial liabilities of the Group based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the balance sheet date:

The tables below analyse the group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in the table

are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

(RS In lakhs)

less than 12 More than 12
TotalParticulars Note

month> months

As at March 31, 2024
Trade payable 15 265.03 - 265.03

Borrowings (Other than Debt 5l!OJritiesl 16 117.92 375.02 492.94

lease liabilities 17 244.03 244.03

Other finandaillabilities I. 2.18 2.18

As at March 31, 2023

Trade payable 15 1,07,()46.94 1,07,046.94

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) I. 65.20 264.20 329.40

Lease liabilities 17 326.22 244.03 570.25

Other FinandalliabiJitles 18 17.89 17.89

40.4. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the value of a financial asset. The value of a

financial asset may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market ch'lOges th<lt affect market

risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments.

I) Interest rate risk;

Interest rate risk. is the risk that the tajr value of a financial instrument wlll fluctuate because of changes in mark.et interest rates. The Group is l!Xposed to fair

value changes due to interest rate risk from investments held In units of debt-<lriented mutual funds. The Group's exposure in investment held in units of debt

oriented mutual funds in Rs.Nll (previous yeal Rs.Nlll
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iii Fort!lgn currency risle

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, primarily with respect to the USO, GBP ,

fUR and SGD. Foreign exchange risk arises from commerdal transactions and recognised assets and liabifrties dt!nominated in a currt!ncy that Is not the functional

currency (INRI of the Group.

The management does not undertake any hedging activity or otherwise to offset or mitigate the foreign CUrTt!ncy risk. FOfl!ign currency expo,sure is partly

balanced by purchasing of serviceo;. in the respective currfficie.s, which 3tts as a natul'ill hedge for the Group.

Exposure

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk ot the end of the reporting period expressed in INR are os follows:

IRs' I khs).In a

Aut 'H'
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

USO >GO fUR USO >GO GBP

Financial assets.

Trade receivables 171.59 4.51 9.19 - 0.11
Net exposure to foreign currency

assets) 171.59 4.51 9.19 - 0.11

Financial liability

Trade pavable 29.65 2.92 25.71 1.38
Net exposure to foreign currency

(liabilitiesl 29.65 2.92 25.71 1,38

~

The table below summaries the sensitivity of profit and loss to changes In the exchange rates arising from above referred outstanding balances as at March 31.

The analysis is based on the assumption that the incrt!ase & decrease by 5%, with all other variables constant would have lead to an approximate

increase!(reduction)In profit & loss in the following:

(Rs ·n lakhs).,
Impact on statement of Profit & loss

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31 2024 March 31, 2023

USC Sensitivity

INR/USD -Increase by 5% (March 31,2023-5%) 7.10 (0.83)

INR!USD ·Decrease by 5% (Mardl31, 2023-5%) 17.10) 0.83

SGD 5ensltMty

INR!SGD ·b'lcrease by 5% (March 31, 2023-5%) (O.lS) (0.07)

INR!SGO -Decrease by 5% (March 31, 2023-5%) 0.15 0.07

fUR sensttivity

INR/EUR -Increase by 5% (March 31, 2023-5%) 0.23
INR/EUR ·Detrease by 5% (March 31, 2023-5%1 10.231
G8P sensitivity

INR!EUR -Increase by 5% (March 31, 2023-5%) 0.01

INR!EUR -Deaease by 5% (Manf131, 2023-5%) (0.01)

Iii} Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in m<lrket prices caused by factor affecting all similar instruments

traded in the market. The Company's exposure to the price risk arises from investment in quoted equity instrument dassified as MOCI as at March 31. The

Company's exposure in quoted equity instrument classified as MOCI as at March 31, 2024 is Rs. MI ( previous year Rs.Nil)
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41 Related party transactions

al Key management personnel
Mr. Dharmesh Mehta - Managing Director and Chief EKecutlve Officer
Mr. Jateen Doshi - Director
Mr. Hitesh Desal- Chief Finandal Officer
Mr.Rajesh Tekadiwala - Company Secretary

{Rs. in lakhs)

Partkulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Short-term employee benefit 676.94 692.17
Post-employment benefit 38.75 35.22
Total 115.69 727.39

Individuals owning directty or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence
Narotam 5ekhsaria

b} Transactions with related parties
(RS in lakhs)

Name of the related party Nature of Transactions
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(allndividuals owning directly or indirectly
interest in voting power that gives them
control or significant influence

Narotam Sekhsaria (w.eJ June 10, 2020) Brokerage received 3.29 0.45

c) Outstanding balances
IRs In lakhs)

Name of the related party Nature of Transactions
Asot As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Key management personnel Employee benefrts payables - 0.31

Related party relationships have been identified by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors.
All related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of the business and are on arm'slength basis.

42 The Group, as a process, reviews and ensures to make adequate provisions for material foreseeable loss, if any, on all long-term contracts. As on the
reporting date there is no material foreseeable loss on any long-term contract.

43 The Group, has no undisclosed transactions / Income for the current financial year.

44 There are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

4S The Group has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank Of" financial institution or government or any government authority.

46 There is no proceedings initiated and pending against the Group for holding any Benaml properties under the B€nami trnasactions ( Prohibitions I act, 1988.

(45 of 1988) and the rules there made under.

47 The Group, has not traded or Invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during current financial year.

48 There no funds (which are material either individually or In the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or other kind of funds) by the Group to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ('"Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or proVide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries
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49 There are no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Group from any person or entity, including foreign

entity ("Funding Parties"). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Group shall, diredly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries"') or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

SO The Group does not have any transactions during the year with the struck off companies or balance at the end of year with such companies.

51 The previous years numbers have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to correspond with current year presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

DAM Capital Advisors Umited

~~
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Rajesh Tekadiwala

Company secretary
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Membership No.: 140056

For KKC & Assodates UP
Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LlPJ
Registration No.:105146W/Wl00611

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 09,1024


